1.

9.

L
A\
Wastington MunNICIPAL
CLERKS ASSOCIATION

Establshed in 1970
/”, EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Friday, March 24, 2017 - Alderbrook Resort, Union, WA — 12:30pm

Call to Order and Roll Call
a. Welcome to Shawn and MeliSsa .....ucciiiiiiiiiciiei e ersese s essssseess e ssssssns s ssnssssssseoss N/A

b. Appoint Annual Parliamentarian ... et e N/A
¢. Updated Binder Handouts

. Approve Agenda and Meeting Minutes
a. Executive Committee Meeting of January 27, 2017....... i cs e csrnnee 1

Treasury Related Reports
B, WO POINS. ..ot ercre et e s et s eae s a e e b e smn e s s aba b s aabes srmnanbrennnnan 8

b. Appoint @ BACK-UP TrEaSUTEN .c.c.uirie i trieectriseesersessiesse e ssssseesssesssessses sessssassneassnns N/A
W BUSIMIESS......cooiiiieeieirecer it s r e e s caesr s s saessma e sees saesans s sesasaennesonreensaseresastenatennesantens N/A
Old Business

a. Scholarship Foundation Update (GINa).....ccceceieeiiniiiecirce e cercie s s seseesnsesansne s N/A
Committee Business/Reports

T VU U [ Y 0 F= 1 T o I USSP 14
b, AWArds (SHAnMON) it r s er s ms e s s se e sss s e st ssssasasassassrenesssennsenn s ennmnes N/A
C. BUdEEL (DEE/VIFZINIA) .ooveceeeerceeerreerirerence s s b it ebsteesbese st eras e ssssses s asssesesseasaesansnesmsensan 15
. BYIAWS (DEDBDIE J) ettt s caee e e rae s s s as s s amne st s nm s s anssbanssanse et e nbenan 21
e. Conference Planning (Paula via teleconference) ......cecvrcvcreccirc e eens 25
f.  EAUCAtION (VIFGINTE) .eririivivriseicevieecsrirssrreeersesssescssessaesssssssasessssses ansesssssannsesessnsssenneennn 27
g. Education Coordinator (VIrgiNia) .......cccccireee i cceee s cceee vt eresreisess s aasssste e sereesanenenene 27
B, FUNAraiSing (SUSAN) .c.uiiiiieceeeieeceiceteriesiuesstessee s sesnseesaessnsessssssasessnsssssessensssessssensssansnssnens 29
(I o T £ ot Tor= | | OSSO PRSP S 31
Jo LegIiSIative (KAY) oot e st rce e e e enes s e s e e snn e sn e e s e a s e ne e se s snnn s anenaeenneas 33
K, MemMDBErshiD (LIZ) .oovevveveiiiiieivii e stese e tsss e s ss s sae s e s s assessssansssassssasssrassessssasnns 35
. Newsletter {DEbDI8 1) ..o et te s s s s et e ss e s esen e see e st s nsese s s aesnsaean 41
M. Scholarship (Shawn) ..o s e s e e s e s e e s e narnnanas 42
N, Webmaster (Jil) ..ot e N/A
Other Business

a. EMail RALIfICAIONS (2) ccoveeieeeerirccinerreemsriee st cssmeees s sssssrsse s sesasessseessssses sans sasnensssesasansise 72
Good of the Order

10. Next Meeting — Scheduled for June 2, 2017 at the City of South Bend in South Bend, WA . 86

11. Adjournment '



N
RO WASHINGTON MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION

WasHinGTon MunicipaL Executive Committee Meeting
CLERKS ASSOCIATION Friday, March 24, 2017, 12:30 p.m.
Estoblhed in ‘97"/—-""" Alderbrook Resort & Spa, Union, WA

NOTICE OF FOURTH QUARTER BUSINESS MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Executive Committee of the Washington
Municipal Clerks Association will meet on March 24, 2017, for the purpose of the
Fourth Quarter Business Meeting; details as follows.

EVENT: WMCA Executive Committee Fourth Quarter Business Meeting

(2016-17)
DATE: Friday, March 24, 2017
TIME: 12:30 p.m. — 5:00 p.m. {approximately)

LOCATION: Alderbrook Resort & Spa, Wine Room
10 East Alderbrook Drive, Union, WA 98592

NOTES: Lunch will be provided (Alderbrook Resort & Spa).

DATED this 17th day of March, 2017.

/s/
Elizabeth M. Adkisson, MMC
Secretary, Washington Municipal Clerks Association

Page 1of 1 03/24/2017 WMCA EC Meeting Notice



-
A\
WasnineToN MunicIpAL
CLErRKS ASSOCIATION

Established In 1970//’-—-—"

2017-2018 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

PRESIDENT PRESIDENT ELECT VICE PRESIDENT

Dee Roberts, MIMC Virginia Olsen, CMC Pauta Swisher, CMC
City of South Bend City of Mountlake Terrace City of Brier

PO Drawer 9 6100 219th Street SW, Suite 200 | 2901 228™ Street SW
South Bend WA 98586 Mountlake Terrace WA 98043 Brier WA 98036
360.875.5571 425.744.6206 425.775.5440
Dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov volsen@ci.mlt.wa.us pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us
360.589.9451 cell 206.730.3410 cell 425.760.4823 cell
SECRETARY TREASURER IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT
Elizabeth Adkisson, MMC Gina Anderson, CMC Shannon Corin, CMC
City of Monroe City of Woodland City of Bremerton

806 West Main St. PO Box 9 345 6™ Street, Suite 600
Monroe WA 98272 Wocedland, WA 98674 Bremerton WA 98337
360.863.4538 360.225.8281 360.473.525%0

eadkisson@monroewa.gov
{425} 345-2026 cell

andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us

Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us

360.607.8194 celi

360.508.1098 cell

BOARD MEMBER BOARD MEMBER BOARD MEMBER

Jill Boitz, CMIC Susan Duncan Melissa Collins, MMC
Kitsap Transit City of Ferndale Snchomish County PUD
60 Washington Ave, Suite 200 PO Box 936 2320 California Avenue
Bremerton WA 98337 Ferndale WA 98248 Everett, WA 98201
360.478.6230 360.685.2354 425.783.8616
jillb@kitsaptransit.com SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org | MACellins@SNOPUD.com

360.731.6341 cell

360.961.5393 cell

425.210.4190 cell

BOARD MEMBER BOARD MEMBER BOARD MEMBER
Debbie Jermann, MMC Kay Kammer, MMC Shawn Campbell
C-Tran City of Battleground City of Auburn

PO Box 2529 109 SW 1% Street, Suite 221 25 West Main Street
Vancouver WA 98668 Battle Ground WA 98604 Auburn, WA 98081

360.906.7303

debbiej@c-tran.org
360.607.6403 cell

360.342.5008

Kay.kammer@citvofbg.org

- 360.624.6780 cell

203 QA21 AINnEC
LD IFIL.TIUTT

scampbell@auburnwa.gov
206.852.4925




™
M
WasHingToN MunicipAL
Crerks ASSOCIATION

Estabiished n 1973/’__——-—-""

2017-2018 COMMITTEE CHAIRS & EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE LIAISONS

AUDIT

Chair: Cindy Marbut, Yacolt
cindy.marbut@townofyacolt.com

Liaison: Shannon Corin, City of Bremerton

shannon.corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us

AWARDS (Past President)
Chair/Liaison: Shannon Corin, City of Bremerton
shannon.corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us

BUDGET (President Elect)
Chair/Liaison: Virginia Olsen, Mountlake Terrace
volsen@ci.mlt.wa.us

BYLAWS

Chair: Jodee Schwinn, Seattle
Jodee.schwinn@seattle.gov

Liaison: Debbie Jermann, C-Tran
debbiej@c-tran.org

CONFERENCE PLANNING

Chair/Liaison: Paula Swisher, Brier
pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us

EDUCATION

Chair/Liaison: Elizabeth Adkisson, Monroe
eadkisson@monroewa.gov

Co-Chair: Joanna Sanders, Port Townsend

jsanders@cityofpt.us

FUNDRAISING
Chair/Liaison: Susan Duncan, Ferndale
susanduncan@cityofferndale.org

EDUCATION COORDINATOR
Ali Spietz, Mercer Island
Ali.spietz@mercergov.org

NCI COMMITTEE WMCA REPS

Education Chair: Joanna Sanders, Port Townsend
Education Coordinator: Ali Spietz, Mercer Island
At Large: Virginia Olsen, Mountlake Terrace

ARCHIVE OVERSIGHT

Jill Boltz, Kitsap Transit

Large Cities-Jodie Stephens, Yakima
Small Cities- Vacant

HISTORICAL

Chair; Stephanie Haug, Benton City
shaug@ci.benton-city.wa.us

Liaison: Jill Boltz, Kitsap Transit

fillb@kitsaptransit.com

LEGISLATIVE (AWC Legislative Committee Rep)
Co-Chairs: Tisha Gieser, Issaquah
tishag@issaquahwa.gov
Dehbie Burke, Normandy Park
debbieh@ci.normandy-park.wa.us
Liaison: Kay Kammer, Battleground
Kav.kammer@cityofhg.org

MEMBERSHIP
Chair/Liaison: Elizabeth Adkisson, Monroe

eadkisson@monroewa.gov
Co-Chair; Darla Reese, Granite Falls

Darla.reese@cl.granite-falls.wa.us

NEWSLETTER

Chair: Melody Valiant, Tumwater
m.valiant@ci.tumwater.wa,us

Co-Chair: Rachel Shaw, Prosser
rshaw@cityofprosser.com

Liaison: Debbie lermann, C-Tran
debbiej@c-tran.org

SCHOLARSHIP

Chair: Megan Gregor, Renton
mgregor@rentonwa.gov

Liaison: Shawn Campbell
scampbell@auburnwa.gov

WEBMASTER

1ill Boltz, Kitsap Transit

jillb@kitsaptransit.com

lIMC Region IX Directors
Tracy Davis, Keizer OR ends 2018
Sheri Pierce, Valdez, AK ends 2019

AWC LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
Debhie Burke, Normandy Park
debbieb@&ci.normandy-park.wa.us
Tisha Gieser, issaquah
tishag@issaguahwa.gov




N

Wasumncton MuNICIPAL EXECl‘JTlVE COMMITTTEE MINUTES
CLERKS ASSOCIATION Friday, Jam_Jary 27,2017, 10 a.m.
T Bremerton City Hall, Bremerton, WA

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

Ms. Shannon Corin, WMCA President, called the meeting to order at approximately 10:05 a.m.
2016-17 WMCA Executive Committee members present included: President Corin,
Presideni-Elect Dee Roberts, Vice President Virginia Olsen®, Secretary Elizabeth Adkisson,
Treasurer Gina Anderson, Boardmembers Jill Boltz, Susan Duncan?, Deborah Estrada,
Kay Kammer, and Paula Swisher, and Immediate Past President Debbie Burke.

2. Approve Agenda and Meeting Minutes
a. Executive Committee Meeting of October 14, _2016.__._

President Corin called for any corrections to the October 14, 2016 Executive Committee
Meeting minutes; none were noted.

President-Eiect Roberts moved to approve the January 27, 2017"'agenda and
October 14, 2016, minutes; the motion was seconded by Boardmember
Kammer. On vote, Db

Motion carried (11-0).
General discussion ensu_ed .tggarding fo‘rrr.nrat for'finaili_z,_in_g_ a.nd.p'osting minutes to the website.
3. Treasury-Related ﬁeperts n .
a. Treasurer Repel;t_ 2
Treasurer__-AnderSUn'-re_p_ci)_l_'te.t.i.;h:.".t;he fo]..le;'\.fiﬁét‘opics: Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Budget vs.
Actual {condensed), Checking Register, Checking Reconciliation for December, Savings Register,

Savings Reconciliation for December Scholarship Register, and Scholarship Reconciliation for
December.

General discussion ensued reg?ri}iing updating the budget to include additional scholarship
funds approved at the October Executive Committee Meeting; Treasurer Anderson stated she
will verify the budget has been updated accordingly.

b. World Points

President Corin noted the reports included in the packet regarding the WMCA Bank of America
Credit Card Points Instructions/Quarterly Reporting. General discussion ensued regarding the
use of points and conference planning/education committee purchases.

1 SECRETARY’S NOTE: Vice President Olsen participated in the meeting via teleconference.
2 SECRETARY’S NOTE: Boardmember Duncan arrived at approximately 10:10 a.m. during the Treasurer's Report.

Page 1of7 1 01/27/2017 WMCA EC Minutes



4. Old Business
a. Conference Yearbook

Boardmember Boltz, WMCA webmaster, reported on the website ability and capacity to upload
pictures to membership profiles and the difficulties in creating a ‘conference yearbook.’

General discussion ensued regarding contacting the membership to upload profile pictures to
their membership profiles in the ‘Members Only’ section of the website; and the potential for a
slideshow on the front page of the website.

5. New Business

a. Scholarship Foundation

President Corin and Treasurer Anderson reported on information gathered regarding the
creation of a WMCA scholarship foundation, including: certificates of deposit, mutual funds,
rates/terms, and providers.

President-Elect Roberts moved to authorize Treasurer Anderscn to look into a
vehicle for investing $50,000 based on her knowledge of scholarship foundation
options; the motion was seconded by Boardmember Swisher.

General discussion ensued regarding providers, funds, and the potential for Treasurer Anderson
to negotiate and bring back a final proposal to the Executive Committee for approval.

President-Elect Roberts moved to amend the main motion to add that any final
transaction will come back to the Executive Committee for final approval; the
motion was seconded by Boardmember Swisher. On vote,

Mation carried {11-0).
MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED: To authorize Treasurer Anderson to look into a vehicle for

investing 550,000 based on her knowledge of scholarship foundation options; and that any final
transaction will come back to the Executive Committee for final approval.

On vote, Main Motion, as amended, carried {11-0).

a. Audit Committee
Treasurer Anderson noted the written report included in the meeting agenda packet.
Boardmember Swisher moved to approve the Audit Report as presented; the

motion was seconded by Boardmember Kammer. On vote,
Motion carried {11-0).

Page 2 of 7 2 01/27/2017 WMCA EC Minutes



b. Awards Committee

Immediate Past President Burke noted five nominations have been received by the Awards
Committee for consideration of the Clerk of the Year Award and President’s Award of
Distinction. General discussion ensued regarding the average number of nominations received.

¢. Budget Committee

President-Elect Roberts reviewed the draft 2017-2018 WMCA Budget. General discussion
ensued regarding appropriate edits to the following items: revenues — money market savings
interest and NCI Director lodging; expenditures — fall academy, annual conference {audio visual,
reals, printing/postage, supplies), and NCI Director travel; additional typographical errors to be
corrected; and the potential to budget for website upgrades in the 2018-2019 Budget.

d. Bylaws Committee

President Corin noted the Bylaws Committee Report in the meeting materials, and three
proposed amendments to the WMCA Bylaws regarding: 1. the addition of a new membership
classification ‘Honorary Retiree Members;” 2. filling a vacancy on the WMCA Executive
Committee when only one nomination is received to fill the position (and eliminating the need

to conduct a full special election); and 3. designating the Elections Officer and Elections Auditor
as a co-chair of their respective commitiees.

General discussion ensued regarding the proposed amendments, adjusting the Honorary
Retiree Member criteria to be more subjective, and minor adjustments to the co-chair
amendment. During discussion -- President Corin stated the meeting would recess for lunch.

NOTE: The meeting recessed at 11:54 a.m. and reconvened at approximately 12:26 p.m.

After discussion, the recommended language for the proposed amendments reads as follows:
-- Amendment #1 — Article 3, Section 1 - ADD - Honorary Retiree Members: Retiring

members that have maintained at least ten years of membership, and at least one of the
following: obtained their Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC) designation, served on the
WMCA Executive Committee, served as a WMCA Committee Chairperson, or received the
Clerk of the Year Award/President’s Award of Distinction, shall be eligible for an Honorary

Retiree Membership. No annual dues shall be required for Honorary Retiree Membership.
-- Amendment #2 — Article 4, Section 6 - ADD - If, after the Candidate Application deadline
has passed, and only one individual has declared their candidacy, then said individual will
be presented to the Executive Committee to be appointed to the vacant position without
going through the election process.

--Amendment #3 ~ Article 5, Section 1 - AMEND - Elections Officer and Elections Auditor.
Each year the Membership Committee Chair shall select, from among the committee
members, an Elections Officer. The Elections Officer shall be designated a co-chair of the

Membership Committee. Additionally, each year the Audit Committee Chair shall select,

Page3 of 7 3 01/27/2017 WMCA EC Minutes



from the committee members, an Elections Auditor. The Elections Auditor shall be
designated a co-chair of the Audit Committee. The Flections Auditor shall not be a member
of the Membership Committee. The Elections Auditor will assist the Elections Officer as
needed and provide an independent review of all aspects of the Elections process.

Boardmember Swisher moved to accept all amendments as discussed, and
request the proposed amendments to the WMCA Bylaws be presented to the ful
membership at the WMCA Annual Business Meeting in March for a vote; the
motion was seconded by Treasurer Anderson. On vote,

Motion carried {11-0).

e. Conference Planning Committee

Boardmember Swisher provided a report on Conference Planning, including:

lodging/food/registration numbers for the upcoming conference and locations for the 2019 and
2021 conferences.

General discussion ensued regarding the 2017 conference, including: local activities for free
evenings, including a ‘conference essentials’ piece in the March newsletter, and the banquet

night toast; and the potential to go ‘paperless’ for the 2018 conference with the purchase of a
conference mobile app.

f. Education Committee

Vice President Olsen noted the Education Committee report in the meeting materials, which
includes the draft conference schedule and call to conference; queried the Executive
Committee regarding WMCA’s position regarding proposed PRA legislation; and noted that

Education Caommittee Co-Chair Joanna Sanders will be taking over the Chair position for the
2017-2018 year,

General discussion ensued regarding deferring to the membership regarding positions on
legislation.

g. Education Coordinator

Vice President Olsen noted the Education Coordinator report in the meeting materials from
Ms. Ali Spietz; including information on the 2017 Spring Academy, 2017 Athenian Dialogue, and
an update on the Northwest Clerk’s Institute {NCI) — cancellation of Professional Development
(PD) IV in 2017 and increase in registration costs.

General discussion ensued regarding academy and Athenian dialogue attendance, the future of

PD IV (NCI may alternate years offered), and additional educational opportunities for
certification points.

Page 4 of 7 4 01/27/2017 WMCA EC Minutes



g. Fundraising Committee

Boardmember Duncan noted the report included in the meeting materials and provided an
update on: fundraising events at the annual conference; WMCA store items, including new
charm bracelets, lanyards, and corkscrews; and collection of items for the auction.

General discussion ensued regarding auction items, fundraising events, and the potential for a
new WMCA membership pin design.

h. Historical Committee

Boardmember Boltz noted the report included in the meeting packet and provided an update

on a picture contest idea for the 2017 conference and committee planning for the 2020
conference.

i. Legislative Committee

Boardmember Kammer noted the Legislative Committee report in the meeting materials, plan
for the Committee to attend the 2017 Legislative Session on January 22, 2017, and search for a
new committee chairperson for 2017-2018.

General discussion ensued regarding the process to solicit chair volunteers.

j- Membership Commitiee

Secretary Adkisson reported on the following topics: 2016-2017 new members, membership
information on the website/forms, Welcoming Sub-Committee, Partnership Program, Elections,
and first time attendee events at the 2017 Conference.

General discussion ensued throughout the report regarding updating the membership forms in
2017, elections and voting, creation of a voter's pamphlet, and first time attendee events at
conference.

k. Newsletter Committee

President Corin noted the report included in the meeting agenda packet. General discussion
ensued regarding limiting the featured clerk article to one page, featuring new board members

in future editions, reports from the eastern regional clerk groups, sending an Executive

Committee member to attend eastside regional meetings and reporting on activities of interest,
and switching off between featuring a west side and eastside clerk in the featured clerk section.

I.  Scholarship Committee

Boardmember Estrada noted the report provided in the meeting agenda packet, and reviewed
scholarship applications received to-date that are still in review for finalization and award.

Page50of7 5 01/27/2017 WMCA EC Minutes



m. Webmaster

Boardmember Boltz noted the report included in the meeting materials; and request to allocate
budgetary funds in 2017-2018 for research and development of a new website.

7. Other Business

General discussion ensued regarding additional training opportunities for IIMC certification and
potential scholarships thereto.

a. Email Ratifications

The following email decisions were presented to the Executive Committee for their
consideration of ratification:

1. November 23, 2016 — setting April 15, 2017, as the 2017 Northwest Clerk’s Institute
scholarship application deadline.

2. November 27, 2016 — approving up to an $800.00 contribution to the NCI Director’s
lodging accommodations during the 2017 institute.

Vice President Olsen moved to ratify the November 23, 2016, and November 27,
2016, email decisions, as presented; the motion was seconded by Boardmember
Duncan. On vote,

Motion carried {11-0).

8. Good of the Order

Vice President Olsen thanked Boardmember Estrada for her time on the Executive Committee,
as she was not running for another term; and President Corin noted that it was also Immediate
Past President Burke’s final board meeting.

Boardmember Swisher stated she may miss the March 24, 2017, Executive Committee Meeting,
as she will be travelling that day. General discussion ensued regarding setting up conference
call equipment for Boardmember Swisher to call in for the meeting.

9. Next Meeting

The next WMCA Executive Committee meeting will be held Friday, March 24, 2017, at the
Alderbrook Resort & Spa in Union, Washington, at approximately 12:30 p.m.

9. Adjournment

There being no further business, Immediate Past President Burke moved to adjourn the
meeting; no objections were noted, and President Corin adjourned the meeting at 2:26 p.m.

Page 6of 7 6 01/27/2017 WMCA EC Minutes



Minutes approved at the WMCA Executive Committee Meeting of March 24, 2017.

Page 7 of 7 7 01/27/2017 WMCA EC Minutes



WMCA Bank of America Credit Card Points Instructions/Quarterly Reporting

On the bottom of your statement, there is a link to the website:
www.bankofamerica.com/worldpoints as well as a summary of the points activity. Please submit a
reconciliation of your redeemed points each quarter for the EC Meeting Packet. Effective January
23, 2015 all points reporting will be included in documents reviewed by the Audit Committee for
accountability and transparency. Points can be used for anything already in your budget {(supplies,
speaker gift cards, VIP gifts, etc). EC approval will be required to spend points toward a WMCA
auction item or an item not in the budget.

Name: Shannon Corin
Position: President 2016-2017
Period:  February 2017-March 2017

Beginning Points Balance 11,820
Date/Desc/Points Earned 1st Month February 10, 2017 182
2nd Month March 10, 2017 -
3rd Month
4th Month
Subtotal Points Earned 12,002

Date/Desc/Points Used

Subtotal Points Used -
Balance of Points 12,002




WMCA Bank of America Credit Card Points Instructions/Quarterly Reporting

On the bottom of your statement, there is a link to the website:
www.bankofamerica.com/worldpoints as well as a summary of the points activity. Please submit
a reconciliation of your redeemed points each quarter for the EC Meeting Packet. Effective
January 23, 2015 all points reporting will be included in documents reviewed by the Audit
Committee for accountability and transparency. Points can be used for anything already in your
budget (supplies, speaker gift cards, ViP gifts, etc). EC approva! will be required to spend points
toward a WMCA auction item or an item not in the budget.

Name: Dee Roberts
Position: President Elect 2016-2017
Period: Feb-17

Beginning Points Balance 2,140
Date/Desc/Points Earned 1st Month February, 2017 379
Subtotal Points Earned 2,519

Date/Desc/Points Used

Subtotal Points Used -
Balance of Points 2,519




WMCA Bank of America Credit Card Points Instructions/Quarterly Reporting

On the bottom of your statement, there is a link to the website:
www.bankofamerica.com/worldpoints as well as a summary of the points activity. Please
submit a recongiliation of your redeemed points each quarter for the EC Meeting Packet.
Effective January 23, 2015 all points reporting will be included in documents reviewed by the
Audit Committee for accountability and transparency. Points can be used for anything already
in your budget (supplies, speaker gift cards, VIP gifts, etc). EC approval will be required to
spend points toward a WMCA auction item or an item not in the budget.

Name: PAULA SWISHER
Position: CONFERENCE PLANNING CHAIR
Period: January — March 2017

Beginning Points Balance 8760.11

Date/Desc/Points Earned 1% month 0
2" month 41.42
3" month 1069.43

Subtotal Point Earned 1110.85

Date/Desc/Points Used |

Subtotal Point Used 0
Balance of Points 9870.96

10



WMCA Bank of America Credit Card Points Instructions/Quarterly Reporting

On the bottom of your statement, there is a link to the website:
www.bankofamerica.com/worldpoints as well as a summary of the points activity. Please submit a
reconciliation of your redeemed points each quarter for the EC Meeting Packet. Effective January
23, 2015 all points reporting will be included in documents reviewed by the Audit Committee for
accountability and transparency. Points can be used for anything already in your budget (supplies,

speaker gift cards, VIP gifts, etc). EC approval will be required to spend points toward a WMCA
auction item or an item not in the budget.

Name: Gina Anderson
Position: Treasurer 2016-2017
Period:  February 10, 2017 - February 10, 2017

Beginning Points Balance 10,351.00

Date/Desc/Points Earned 1st Month February 10, 2017 116.37
2nd Month 0.00
3rd Month 0.00
4th Month 0.00

Subtotal Points Earned 10,467.37

Date/Desc/Points Used

Subtotal Points Used 0.00
Balance of Points 10,467.37

11



WMCA Bank of America Credit Card Points Instructions/Quarterly Reporting

On the bottom of your statement, there is a link to the website:
www.bankofamerica.com/worldpoints as well as a summary of the points activity. Please submit
a reconciliation of your redeemed points each quarter for the EC Meeting Packet. Effective
January 23, 2015 all points reporting will be included in documents reviewed by the Audit
Committee for accountability and transparency. Points can be used for anything already in your

budget (supplies, speaker gift cards, VIP gifts, etc). EC approval will be required to spend points
toward a WMCA auction item or an item not in the budget.

Name: Debbie Burke
Position: Immediate Past President 2016-2017
Period: Feb-17

Beginning Points Balance 10,845.60
Date/Desc/Points Earned 1st Month _ |February -

Subtotal Points Earned 10,845.60

Date/Désc/ Points Used

Subtotal Points Used -
Balance of Points 10,845.60

12



WMCA Bank of America Credit Card Points Instructions/Quarterly Reporting

On the bottom of your statement, there is a link to the website:
www.bankofamerica.com/worldpoints as well as a summary of the points activity. Please submit
a reconciliation of your redeemed points each quarter for the EC Meeting Packet. Effective
January 23, 2015 all points reporting will be included in documents reviewed by the Audit
Committee for accountability and transparency. Points can be used for anything already in your

budget (supplies, speaker gift cards, VIP gifts, etc). EC approval will be required to spend points
toward a WMCA auction item or an item not in the budget.

Name: Virginia Olsen
Position: Education Coordinator 2016-2017
Period: Feb-17

Beginning Points Balance 2,081
Date/Desc/Points Earned 1st Month February, 2017 1,007
Subtotal Points Earned 3,088

Date/Desc/Points Used

Subtotal Points Used -
Balance of Poinis 3,088

13



[] First Quarter Report (June Mtg)
[ ] Second Quarter Report (Oct Mtg)

W C A [_] Third Quarter Report {(Jan Mtg)
X Year-End Report (Mar Mtg)

TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Cindy Marbut, Chairperson

COMMITTEE: Audit Committee

DATE: March 1, 2017

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES:

The Committee met on May 25, 2016 Woodland to conduct an audit of financial records for the
period of January 2016 thru Aprit 2016 as part of the first quarter reporting and on January 18,
2017 for record periods of May 2016 thru December 2016 as part of the third quarter reporting.

The committee conducted a complete review of the financial and corporate records for the noted
periods.

The committee found both financial and corporate records to accurately reflect the activity for
each time period. Spending appears to be weli within the adopted appropriations for the time
period. The audit included a review and balance verification of the WMCA, Checking, Savings
and Scholarship accountis, support documentation and verification of the appropriateness of
payments. The committee questioned the lack of itemized receipts, gifts for presidents and lack

of detailed explanation on receipts. The committee appointed Molly Towslee to the Elections
Committee.

The committee also reviewed the Executive Committee minutes to confirm all authorized
spending was handled within authorized amounts.

ACTION REQUESTED: YES [(]NO

RECOMMENDATION:

The commitiee recommends:

Receipts contain more detailed information

Receipts be itemized

Gift Receipts for presidents include president name or association with date of conference
attendance.

Appoint Molly Towslee to continue as the Elections Auditor to the Elections Commitiee
FISCAL IMPACT:

Prevent payments for unauthorized purchase

The committee would like to thank our leaders and dedicated volunteers for the work that they
perform in such an outstanding manner. The committee thanks Molly Towslee for her continued
work as Elections Auditor. The cornmittee cannot commend enough the WMCA Treasurer, Gina
Anderson for her attention to detail in keeping the financial records of our Association

ACTION REQUESTED: YES [ |NO

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Audit Report at the Annual Business Meeting.

14



WMCA BUDGET
Revenue

Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
May 14 - Apr ‘15 May "15 - Apr 16 May 16 - Feb ~17 May 16 - Apr 17 May "17 - Apr ‘18

Comments

Advanced Academy
Athenian Dialogue 0.00 0.00 2,375.00 3,500.00 4,375.00 35 @ $725 Registration
Fall 6,250.00 9,775.00 9,250.00 6,875.00 7,500.00 50 @ $750 Registration
Spring 8,650.00 9,300.00 5,125.00 6,875.00 6,250.00 50 @ $125 Registration
Total Advanced Avademy 14,900.00 19,075.00 16,750.00 17,250.00 18,125.00
Conference
Donations 9,500.00 14,253.00 10,869.50 5,000.00 7,500.00
Exhibitors 5,500.00 8,200.00 4,950.00 6,000.00 7,500.00 15 Vendors @ $500
Meals 3,891.45 3,467.00 3,170.00 2,500.00 3,500.00 Guest Meals
Registrations 45,5650.00 39,550.00 41,975.00 34,500.00 44,000.00 710 @ $400 Registration
Total Conference 64,441.45 65,470.00 60,964.50 48,000.00 £62,500.00
Dues 24,525.00 25,415.00 26,395.00 25,500.00 24,000.00 320@ $75
IIMC President's Reception 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 One time revenue 0
Money Market Savings Interest 85.96 61.91 35.82 80.00 911.00
NCI Director Lodging 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 2/3 from OR/AK + any overages
Region X Dinner 945.00 885.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Next Hosting 2018
Scholarship Income
Auctions 4,918.00 5,635.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
Donations 1,010.00 691.00 §0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 4,71 3.29 2.37 3.00 5.00
Product Sales 1,430.00 1,641.00 35.00 2,500.00 2,000.00
Raffle 4,271.00 4,543.00 224.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
Total Scholarship income 11,633.71 12,413.29 341.37 11,503.00 11,005.00
Transfer from Savins 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,225.00 30,602.60
Total Income | $ 119,531.12 $ 123,320.20 $ 106,086.69 $ 130,558.00 $ 148,743.60

3/15/2017 4:16 PM March 2017-2018



WMCA BUDGET
Expenditures

Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Comments
May 14 - Apr 15 May "5 - Apr '16 _May "16 - Feb 17 May '16 - Apr 17 May 17 - Apr "8

Academy Sessions

Athenian Dialogue 0.00 800.96 527.60 3,000.00 2,000.00 spearer, lodging, airfare
Fall 4 356.64 5427.05 4.760.20 5,000.00 5,250.00 Sgeaﬁ;er, member meals, room rental, 1st time
attencloes
125.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Speaker, member mesls, room rental

Spring 7,357.30 2,404.08
11,713.94 8,632.09 5,412.80 13,000.00 12,250.00

Annual Conference

Audio Visual 6,939.12 5,713.27 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 Included in contract far 2017 Conference
Conference Photographer 500.00 550.00 0.00 500.00 600.00 Fre-gpprove by EC
Decorations 1,495.26 1,998.17 587.51 2,000.00 2,000.00
Prawings/Door Prizes 300.00 200.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
Hospitality Expenses (WMCA) 3,266.21 3,108.38 1,600.00 4,425.00 5,050.00 WWMCA Expense Policy
Meals 47.223.57 46 490.23 0.00 40,000.00 45,000.00 Includes President's Reception & Executive
Committee Dinner
Printing/Postage 1,731.72 1,895.79 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Conference Programs, Meal Tickets, Annual
Business Meeting Packets, efc. ©
Recognition Awards 274.33 654.23 0.00 750.00 750.00 Certificates, plagues, President'sTravel Plague,
Qutgoing Fresident Gifi, Clerk of the Year
Plague
Speakers 6,484.77 5,548.78 375.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 Speaker Fees & Expenses
Special Entertainment 450.00 200.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Honor Guerd, Locai or Theme
Supplies 674.08 1,878.09 351.11 2,000.00 2 500.00 500 s for Future Conference, 1st time
. attendees kits ($500}
. - Total Annual Conference 69,339.06 68,236.94 2,913.62 66,675.00 78,800.00
Board Expenses
Board Meefings 921.84 674.26 1,059.37 900.00 900.00 Room Rentai, Food
Education Coordinator 1,116.60 1,099.41 2,315.77 2,367.00 2,685.05 Exec Comm Travel Policy
Executive Committee Travel
AWC Conference 1,490.80 2,430.88 2,034.74 2,330.00 2,800.00 Man booth at AWC Conference (incl supplies)
Other 0.00 0.00 291.58 0.00 0.00
Total Executive Committee Travel 1,490.80 2,430.88 2,3268.32 2,330.00 2,800.00
NCI Director Travel
Per Director Agreement - 1/3 Lodging + any
Northwest Clerks Institute 753.00 .00 0.00 1,000.00 3,400.00 overages
IIMC Conference 0.00 0.00 545.07 800.00 800.00 1/3 Cost Share
WMCA Conference 1,213.64 803.20 375.00 575.00 575.00

3/15/2017 4:16 PM March 2017-2018



WMCA BUDGET

Expenditures
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
Comments
May 14 - Apr 15 May "15 - Apr 16 May "16 - Feb '17 May “16 - Apr "7 _May 17 - Apr 18 _
Total NCI Director Trave! 1,966.64 803.20 920.07 2,375.00 4 775.00
Officer's Board Travel
President
Alaska Conference 1,168.17 1,081.62 1,049.46 1,325.00 1,325.00
BC Conference 1,082.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Delete 2014
CA Conference 1,160.14 689.53 892.94 1,562.00 1,408.00
IIMC Conference 2,545.73 3,330.48 2,627.43 2,367.00 2,920.00
OR Conference 863.96 703.14 1,417.79 1,260.00 1,082.51
WMCA Conference 497.76 586.61 375.00 300.00 400.00 Registration Only
Total President 7,318.61 6,391.38 6,362.62 6,814.00 7,136.51
President Elect
IIMC Conference 2,808.70 1,179.12 1,509.79 2,367.00 2,797.04
WMCA Conference 352.75 451.52 0.00 400.00 500.00 Room Cnly
Total President Elect 3,162.45 1,630.64 1,509.79 2,767.00 3,297.04
Total Officer's Board Trave/ 10,481.06 8,022.02 7,872.41 9,681.00 10,433.55
Total Board Expenses 15,076.94 13,029.77 14,493.94 17,553.00 21,593.60 ~
Communication Expenses
Voting Software 0.00 79.95 159.90 80.00 80.00 $80 per voting event
Survey 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
Website M&O 1,1562.39 803.68 1,471.12 800.00 800.00 Frice Reduction in 2015
1,152.39 883.63 1,631.02 1,080.00 1,080.00
Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
imc
IMC President's Reception (15) 4,000.00 1,820.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 One time event
MCEF Donation 75.00 0.00 81.52 75.00 75.00 Aucticn ftem
Qutgoing Reg IX Dir Gift 0.00 100.00 258.73 100.00 0.00 Tracy Davis May 2018/Sherry 2019
Reg |X Assessment 1,710.00 1,415.00 1.630.00 1,600.00 1,500.00 Members x §5
Vool - Total IMC. 5,785.00 3,335.00 1,870.25 1,775.00 1,575.00
Miscellaneous Expenses
501(c)3 770.00 805.00 835.00 775.00 800.00 Accountant
Bank Charges 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Condolences 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
Credit Card Fees (PayPal 797.00 1,103.35 958.42 800.00 1,000.00
Gambling/Alcohol License 196.00 196.00 196.00 300.00 300.00
Gifts 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00

3/15/2017 4:16 P March 2017-20182



WMCA BUDGET

Expenditures
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget
Comments
May "14 - Apr'15 May 15 - Apr ™16 May "16 - Feb 17 May "6 - Apr'17 May"i7 - Apr "8
Insurance 1,366.00 1,303.00 1,303.00 1,400.00 1,400.00
Office Supplies 2,985.72 211.92 406.30 500.00 500.00
Other 273.70 386.03 825.00 0.00 825.00
Post Cards Vistaprint 0.00 308.39 439.74 750.00 750.00 Fali/Spring Academy, Conference/COTY
Postage 419.81 419.83 148.06 300.00 420.00
6,808.23 4.758.22 5,362.52 4,975.00 6,145.00
Scholarship Expenses
Store ltems 0.00 0.00 498,16 3,000.00 2,000.00
Conference Scholarships 2,400.00 5,290.16 5,735.60 5,000.00 5,500.00
Margery A. Price Scholarship 650.00 485.00 1,175.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Fal/Spring/iMC/PDIV
NCI Scholarships 12,575.00 11,250.00 14,300.00 13,000.00 15,000.00
Raffle - Auction 176.88 113.50 214.29 2,000.00 2,700.00 Large raffle item, printing costs, auctioneer
Schol 844.20 2,327.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 Became part of "Store items”
‘ 3 16,646.08 19,466.40 21,921.05 24,500.00 26,700.00
$ 12742164 $ 118,342.05 $ 53,705.20 $ 130,058.00 $ 148,743.60

“MCA will need to solicit and appoint new person for Region IX Director in 2018 for May 2019 appoint, due to IIMC Jen 2019

3/15/2017 4:16 PM

18

March 2017-2018



WNMCA BUDGET
Travel

"~ EDUCATION COORDINATOR TRAVEL _

600.00

IIMC Conference - Montreal, Quebec 05/21-05/24/17 |Registration/Early 600.00 2018 Conference is paid out of 2017 Budget
Norfolk, VA - 2018 Airline 575.00 800.00 '
Birmingham, AL - 2019 Lodging 860.00 1,065.05 [$213.01 X 5 inci taxes (Canadian Funds)
St Luis, MO - 2020 Ground Transportation 100.00 120.00 '
Grand Rapids, Ml - 2021 Parking 132.00 -
Meals 100.00 100.00
Total Education Coordinator Travel 2,367.00 2,685.05
_ _ " EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE TRAVEL ' ‘ B o
AWC Conference - Vancouver, WA 2017 Vendor Registration/Membership 1,230.00 1,300.00 |includes booth and mast meals for 2 days
Yakima, WA - 2018 Lodging 500.00 500.00
Spokane, WA - 2015 Mileage 300.00 300.00
Kennewick, WA - 2020 Supplies 300.00 700.00 \Gavels/Tuble Cover/Table Displays
Total Executive Committee Travel 2,330.00 2,800.00 '
_ _ NCI DIRECTOR TRAVEL N - o _
HMC Conference - Montreal, Quebec 05/21-05/24/17 |1/3 Shared Cost w/AK & OR 800.00 800.00 |Director Agreement -
WMCA Conference - Union WA 3/22-03/24/2017 |Transportation/Mileage 575.00 575.00 |Airfine & Mileage (from Manteca/Sacramento)
Total NCI Director Travel 1,375.00 1,375.00 '
: PRESIDENT TRAVEL -
AAMC Conference - Anchorage AK 11/12-11/14/17 {?) |Airline or Mileage 500.00 500.00
Hotel Captain Caok Lodging 460.00 460.00 |5115x 3 inel taxes
Ground Transportation 75.00 75.00 |To/Fr dirport
Parking 85.00 85.00 [Seq-Tac or Hotel
Meals 55.00 55.00 |2 breakfast, 2 diﬁner
Hospitality Gifts 100.00 100.00 |$50x2 for President/President Etect
Auction Item 50.00 50.00 '
Total AAMIC Conference 1,325.00 1,325.00
CCAC Conference - Cathedral City CA 04/11-04/14/17 |Airline or Mileage 500.00 227.00 |CCAC Covers Registration - Academy Extra
Lodging 600.00 720.00 |5180 x 4 incl taxes
Ground Transportation 125.00 125.00 |To/fFrAirport
Parking 112.00 112.00 |Sea-Tac or Hotel
Meals 75.00 75.00
Hospitality Gifts 100.00 100.00 |$50x2 for President/President Elect
Auction ftem 50.00 50.00 '
Total CCAC Conference 1,562.00 1,409.00

3/15/2017 4:17 PM

March 2017-2018



WMCA BUDGET

Travel
IIMC Conference - Montreal, Quebec 5/21-5/24/17 Registration/Early 600.00 600.00 (2018 Conference is paid out of 2017 Budget
Airline 575.00 922.36
Lodging 860.00 1,065.04 [$213.01 X 5 incl taxes {Canadian Funds)
Ground Transportation 100.00 100.00
Parking 132.00 132.00
Meals 100.00 100.00 |Note: MCEF Auction ltem is separate expense
Total IMIC Conference 2,367.00 2,919.40
OAMR Conference - Newport OR 09/20-00/22/2017 iAirine or Mileage (Mileage) 550.00 240.00 |0AMR Covers Registration - Academy Extra
Lodging 400.00 617.51 [s158.39x3
Ground Transportation - - |TofFr Airport
Parking 85.00 - |Seo-Tac
Meals 75.00 75.00 12 breakfasts/2 dinner
Hospitality Gifts 100.00 100.00 |$50x2 for President/President Elect
Auction ftem 50.00 50.00 '
Total OAMR Conference 1,260.00 1,082.51
_ _ . PRESIDENT-ELECT TRAVEL ' o _ .
HMC Conference - Montreal, Quebec 05/21-05/24/17 |Registration/Early 600.00 600.00 {2018 Conference is paid out of 2017 Budget
Airline 575.00 800.00 '
Lodging 860.00 1,065.04 |5213.01 X 5 inc! taxes {Canadian Funds)
Ground Transportation 100.00 100.00
Parking 132.00 132.00 |Sea-Tac
Meals 100.00 100.00
Total President-Elect Travel 2,367.00 2,797.04

3/15/2017 4:17 PM

March 2017-2018




2

— . [_] First Quarter Report {June Mtg)
WhasHinGToN MunNicipaL e e oo e
CLER KS ASSOC[/\T!ON [] Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg)

Established in 1970 //,_.—/ E] Year-End Report {Mar Mig)

I

TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Jodee Schwinn, Chair

COMIMITTEE: Bylaws Committee

DATE: March 7, 2017

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: This year the Bylaws Committee worked on presenting proposed
amendments to the Washington Municipai Clerks Association's adopted bylaws. Altogether, four
amendments to the Bylaws have been proposed. These amendments will be presented to the

membership for a vote at the 2017 WMCA Conference, on March 22, 2017, at the Alderbrook Resort, in
Union, WA.

It was our pleasure to serve on the WMCA Bylaws Committee this year. Thank you for the opportunity.

Pending the outcome of the vote on the proposed bylaw amendments at the WMCA Conference, the

Bylaws Committee will incorporate any amendments into the adoptedy byalws and provide a final
updated version.

ACTION REQUESTED: [} YES [ | NO

RECOMMENDATION:
ALTERNATIVES:
FISCAL IMPACT:
Revenues: Budgeted Amount Revenues Generated
$ 3
$ S
Expenditures: Budgeted Amount Amount encumbered &
expended
5 $

21



AMENDMENT 1: MEMBERSHIP

The Executive Committee recommends the consideration of Amendments 1A and 1B in gross.

Amendment 1A: Membership Class
Amend Article 3, Section 1, by adding a new Membership Class E. Honorary Retiree Member.

Current Wording

Proposed Amendment

If Adopted Will Read

The foliowing membership
classes are hereby established:
A. Active Member
B. Affiliate Member
C. Associate Member
D. Honorary Member

Section 1. Membership Classes:

Section 1. Membership Classes:
The following membership
classes are hereby established:
Active Member
Affiliate Member
Associate Member
Honorary Member

Honorary Retiree
Member

moON®p

Section 1. Membership Classes:
The following membership
classes are hereby established:

A. Active Member
Affiliate Member
Associate Member
Honorary Member
Honorary Retiree
Member

moo®

Amendment 1B; Membership Classes Defined: E. Honorary Retiree Member
Amend Articie 3, Section 2, by adding a new Member Class Definition E. Honerary Retiree Member.

Current Wording

Proposed Amendment

If Adopted Will Read

Section 2. Membership classes
defined:

E. _Honorary Retiree Members:
Retiring members that have
maintained at least ten vears of
membership, and at least one of
the following: obtained their
Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC)
designation, served on the WMCA
Executive Committee, served as a
WMCA Commitiee Chairpersan, or
received the Clerk of the Year
Award/President’s Award of
Distinction, shall be eligible for an
Honorary Retiree Membership. No
annual dues shall be required for
Honorary Retiree Membership.

Section 2. Membership Classes:
The following membership class
is hereby established:

E. Honorary Retiree Members:
Retiring members that have
maintained at least ten years of
membership, and at least one of
the following: abtained their
Certified Municipal Clerk {CMC)
designaticn, served on the
WMCA Executive Committee,
served as a WMCA Committee
Chairperson, or received the
Clerk of the Year
Award/President’s Award of
Distinction, shall be eligible for
an Honorary Retiree
Membership. No annual dues
shall be required for Honorary
Retiree Membership.

22




AMENDMENT 2: OFFICERS/BOARD OF DIRECTORS/TERMS
Amend Article 4, Section 6, by adding “If, after the Candidate Application deadline has passed, and only one
individual has declared their candidacy, then said individual will be presented to the Executive Committee to
be appointed to the vacant position without going through the election process.”

Current Wording

Proposed Amendment

If Adopted Will Read

Section 6. Vacancy: EXCEPT as
provided for in Section 1 of this
Article, a vacancy in any office
shall be filled for the unexpired
partion of the term of such office
by a vote of the general
membership. The process to be
followed by the Executive
Committee for fitling a vacancy
shall be as follows:

The President shall contact the
Elections Officer to initiate the
process of filling the vacancy
through an Election. The
Elections Officer will soficit
interested applicants by
announcing the vacancy and
setting a deadiine for applicants
to submit a Candidate Packet,
which includes a Declaration of
Candidacy, a candidate statement,
a photo, and letter of support
from the candidate’s mayor, city
manager, city/county
administrator, or CEQ. If the
submitted Candidate Packet is not
complete, the candidate’s name
shall not be included in the list of
proposed candidates and shall not
be placed on the election ballot.
The Elections Officer will conduct
the election in accordance with
the Elections Procedures as
outlined in the Membership
Committee Description.

If, after the Candidate
Application deadline has
passed, and only one
individual has declared their
candidacy, then said individual

will be presented to the
Executive Committee to be

appointed to the vacant
position without going
through the election process,

Section 6. Vacancy: EXCEPT as
provided for in Section 1 of this
Article, a vacancy in any office shall
be filled for the unexpired portion of
the term of such office by a vote of
the general membership. The process
to be foliowed hy the Executive
Committee for filling a vacancy shall
be as follows:

The President shall contact the
Elections Officer to initiate the
process of filling the vacancy through
an Election. The Elections Officer will
solicit interested applicants by
announcing the vacancy and setting a
deadline for applicants to submit a
Candidate Packet, which includes a
Declaration of Candidacy, a candidate
statement, a photo, and letter of
support from the candidate’s mayor,
city manager, city/county
administrator, or CEQ. If the
submitted Candidate Packet is not
complete, the candidate’s name shall
not be included in the list of proposed
candidates and shall not be placed on
the election ballot. The Elections
Officer will conduct the election in
accordance with the Elections
Procedures as outlined in the
Membership Committee Dascription.
If, after the Candidate Application
deadline has passed, and only one
individual has declared their
candidacy, then said individual will be
presented to the Executive
Committee to be appointed to the
vacant position without going
through the election process,

23




AMENDMENT 3: MEETINGS

Amend Article 7, Section 2 to add that 50 active members shall constitute a quorum at the annual meeting.

Current Wording

Proposed Amendment

If Adopted Will Read

Section 2. Annual Meeting: The
annual business meeting of the
Association shail be held in March
of each year at a time and place to
be designated by the Executive
Committee. Written notice of
such meeting shall be given by
email to each member not less
than twenty days prior to the date
of the meeting.

50 active members shall

constitute a quorum at the
annual meeting.

Section 2. Annual Meeting: The
annual business meeting of the
Association shal be held in March of
each year at a time and place to be
designated by the Executive
Committee. Written notice of such
meeting shall be given by email to
each member not less than twenty
days prior to the date of the meeting.
50 active members shall constitute a
guorum at the annual meeting.

24




L

[ First Quarter Report (June Mtg)
Wasumncton MunicipaL F Secord Quarter feport (0ct Mt
CLERKS ASSOC[AT[ON [ Third Quarter Report (Jan Mitg)
Estabfished in 1970/,,—’——” [ vear-End Report (Mar Mtg)
TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Paula Swisher, Conference Planning Chair
COMMITTEE: Conference Planning
DATE: March 3, 2017

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: I'm still in pursuit of our 2019 venue. | knocked another site visit out of the

way last month and unfortunately it came up short. | still have 3 venues to lock at before recommending
a2019/2023 and 2021/2025 location.

Good news is | finally have two peopie who | think will work out to step in and do conference planning in
the coming years; Keri MacDonald from Cheney and Jodi Wycoff from Duvall. | will be working closely

with them over the next two years and they will shadow me and learn the ropes just in time to plan the
2020 conference.

Hopefully we will be able to conference call me into the meeting and | will be able to report on how the
conference went at Alderbrook from a legistics standpoint.

ACTION REQUESTED: [ | YES [X] NO

RECOMMENDATION:

ALTERNATIVES:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Revenues: Budgeted Amount Revenues Generated

5
S

Uy U

25



Expenditures: Budgeted Amount Amount encumbered &
expended

$ $

$ $

$ s

26



AN

[ First Quarter Report {June Mtg)
Washincton MunicipAL [ Second Quarter Report (oct Mtg)
CLERKS ASSOCI ATION (] Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg)
Estoblished in 1970//.—-—’ Year-End Report {Mar Mig)
TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Virginia Olsen and Joanna Sanders
COMMITTEE: Education Committee
DATE: March 2, 2017

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: Thanks to our committee for helping make 2016-2017 a great year and to
Joanna Sanders stepping in and doing a fantastic job!

As of March 1, we have 119 registered for our annual conference and Education Coordinator Ali Spietz
will report on the Academy and Athenian registration. Chicken Lips gave us a great deal for the
keynote, comedy show and half day Friday session for $3,000 plus an estimated travel expense with car
of $1,100. We look forward to their participation and the fit with the conference theme of Live, Laugh,
Love. WCIA covered Connie Poulsen's fee of $1,250 plus her academy session which is in the academy
budget. Since Connie was staying over anyway, it made sense to keep her there for a Wednesday
session and WCIA was wonderful to sponsor both days!

We splurged a little bit on Robin Rose who is a keynote quality speaker. With AWC Employee Benefit
Trust's sponsorship, we are only paying $500 plus travel and expenses. Otherwise, we utilized a lot of
speakers from the state and AWC since we are so close to Olympia as well as the AG's Office and MRSC.
We wilt expend 8 nights of lodging for all the conference speakers, plus mileage reimbursement and
meals. Gift certificates will be provided to the non-paid speakers and AV costs are included in the

conference contract this year so we will be well within our budget.

It's always more difficult to find Eastern WA speakers so we would love any input on ideas for speakers
from the Tri-Cities, Spokane, and Cheney areas to start planning for the 2018 conference.

Please find attached the course descriptions and conference schedule.

Thanks to President Corin for your leadership this year!
ACTION REQUESTED: [ | YES [X]NO

RECOMMENDATION:

27



ALTERNATIVES:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Revenues: Budgeted Amount Revenues Generated
$ 5
$ $
Expenditures: Budgeted Amount Amount encumbered &
expended
$ $
S $
$ $

28



QN

WasHinGTON MuNICIPAL = ot Querter Report Uune Mte)
CLERKS ASSOCI ATION [ Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg)

N
Established in 1970/,,_-———-—/ Year-End Report {Mar Mtg}

TO: WRMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Susan DBuncan, Chair

COMMITTEE: Fundraising

DATE: March 3, 2017

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: Charm Bracelet pre-sale: We received orders for 9 bracelets and 12 charms,
which will be distributed at annual conference. There will also be a limited number of bracelets and
charms available for sale for those who didn’t pre-order.

The Grand Raffle Tickets are being distributed for sale by the membership, and will also be available
during annual conference.

The following items will be available at the WMCA Store during annual conference:

Wine/bottle openers with the WMCA logo - $7 each or two for $12.

Beaded lanyards for name badge hoiders - $12 each or two for $20

"Behind Every Great Municipality is an Awesome Clerk" T-Shirts - 512 each or two for 520

1 1/4" round buttons with the annual conference logo (Live, Laugh, Love) - $2 each or three for $5

During conference, we will have the drawing for $100 cash; tickets are $1/each; Drawing at the
conclusion of conference at noon on Friday, March 24.

We will conduct the live auction during the Wednesday evening event, and the silent auction during
conference. Donations are being collected for three "Big Kahuna" baskets, for the live auction. The
themes for the baskets are: Wine/Chocolate, Lottery/Scratch Tickets, and Seahawks.

ACTION REQUESTED: [ | YES [X]NO
RECOMMENDATION: N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

29



FISCAL IMPACT:

Revenues: Budgeted Amount
Raffles S 4,500

Store Sales S 2,000
Expenditures: Budgeted Amount
Grand Raffle S 2,500

Lanyards, Charm Bracelets $ 2,000

Wine openers S

30

Revenues Generated

$
$

Amount encumbered &
expended

$214.29

$403.52

S 496.16




L

L] First Quarter Report (June Mtg)
WasHinagTon Municieat, [l second Quarter Report (oct Mte)
CLERKS ASSOCIAT[ON {T] Third Quarter Report {Jan Mtg)

]
Established in 1970// Year-End Report (Mar Mtg)

TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Stephanie Haug

COMMITTEE: Historical Committee

DATE: 03/10/2017

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: The Historical Committee solicited for photographers for the 2017 Annual
Conference and received three quotes from photographers. The photographer from the 2016

conference in Spokane requested an opportunity to submit a bid, and ended up submitting the lowest
bid at $725.

The committee is putting together a display for the conference that incorporates the 2017 theme and
will be taking candid photos during the conference to document the events. The committee will be

updating the Shutterfly site with these photos, as well as encourage conference attendees to submit
theit own photos to the Shutterfly site.

ACTION REQUESTED: [X] YES X NO

RECOMMENDATION: Approve 7 Second Studios as the photographer for 2017 WMCA Annual
Conference in the amount of $725.00.

ALTERNATIVES:
FISCAL IMPACT:
Revenues: Budgeted Amount Revenues Generated
$ $
$ $
Expenditures: Budgeted Amount Amaount encumbered &
expended
s 5
s $

31



32




QN

[] First Quarter Report {June Mtg)
WasHiNnGToN MunicipAL ] e e e ey
CLERKS ASSOCIATION L third Quarter Report (an Mrg)
Estabiished in I970/,.-———’ Year-End Report {(Mar Mtg}
TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Committee Chair Karen Kuznek-Reese

and Incoming Co-Chairs Debbie Burke and Tisha Gieser

COMMITTEE: Legislative Committee
DATE: 3/15/17
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES:

Legislative Committee Chair Karen K-R attended AWC Action Days in Olympia on February 15-16. This
provided an opportunity to meet with legislators and senators on issues of local concern. There was an

update on the budgets that were being developed. The Senate budget initially has no money inciuded
for MRSC. This will be an issue again this legislative session.

Each legislator we heard from encouraged us to reach out to them with areas of concern. There are
many bills that are proposed. It is difficult for them to know the details of each bill and how it will affect
local agencies. They need to hear from us.

The 2™ Annual organized trip to Olympia occurred on February 22™ and three WMCA members met
with AWC Lobbyist Victoria Lincoln to hear some Capitol Building history as well as updates on pending
legislation.

MRSC and WAPRO hosted a webinar on March 15" to help us learn more about the most significant
proposed public records bills that could impact local governments. Nancy Krier, the Washington
Attorney General's Office Open Government Assistant Attorney General was the presenter, A list
summarizing 120 proposed bilis that have some relation to public records and public meetings were
distributed prior to the webinar. Most of these bills relate to state agencies, a few concern healith care

providers and local agencies. Each year the AGO puts their final list of changes on the PRA Training
webpage under Lesson #2/0ther Resources:

http://www.atg.wa.gov/OpenGovernmentTraining.aspx#.VU9CU10xph

ACTION REQUESTED: [ | YES [X] NO

RECOMMENDATION: n-a

33



ALTERNATIVES: n-a

FISCAL IMPACT:

Revenues: Budgeted Amount
$
$

Expenditures: Budgeted Amount
5
S
$

34

Revenues Generated

$
$

Armount encumbered &
expended

$
S
5




A\ [1 First Quarter Report (June Meeting)
. U Second Quarter Report (October Meeting)
%HINGT% MUNK‘IPAL O Third Quarter Report (January Meeting)
LERKS ASSOCIATION *  Year End Report (March Meeting)
Estoblishedin 1970 /,,.——-—’
TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Elizabeth M. Adkisson, Chair
Darla Reese, Co-Chair
DATE: March 10, 2017

2016-17 MEMBERSHIP UPDATE:

We had a total of FORTY TWO {42} new WMCA members in 2016-17:

Karlene Akesson
Dianne Allen
Kristol Bias
Angie Bronson
Christine Brown

Darryl Brooks

Keily Chelin
Kristy Cochrane
Samuel Crawford
Chad Daggett

Jaci Dahilvang

Michaela Dimas
Shantelle Garcia
Nadezhda George
Loni Gores

Marie Guernsey
David Hammond

Karinna Hanru
Larinne enry

Meg Heppner
Tami Hertzler
Trish Holden

As of March 10, 2017,

358 members; 345
10 honorary members.

Page 1of 3

City of Castle Rock
Town of Darrington
Pierce Transit

City of Seattle

City of Bainbridge
Island

City of Seattle

City of Kenmore
Town of Rockford
City of Blaine
Chelan-Douglas

Transportation Council
City of Seattle

Ben Franklin Transit
City of Seattle

City of Mabton
Clallum County
Pacific County

City of Stanwood
North Kitsap School
District

Istand Transit

City of Lynnwood
Clallam County

members, 1

the Washington Municipal
active

Ellie Hooman
Raelynn Jones
Kim Komoto
Joanna Lee
Cheryl Loeffler

Diane MaKaeli

Yesenia Medlock
Kim Michaels
lohn C. Millard
Rita L. Moore

Jessica Olives

Teresa Ongoco
Aimee Pearson

Joel Pilkinton

Janet Polata
Jacqueline Renteria
Joshua Roberson
Karin Roberts
Francesca Siegler
Kathi Swanson
Karen Wallace

Clerks Association is
affiliate member, 2

City of Mercer Isiand
Town of Darrington
City of Kent

City of Mill Creek
Town of Fairfield

King County Fire District
No. 20

City of Mabton

Town of Lind

City of Tenino

City of Seattle

King County Housing
Authority

City of Dupont

City of Puyallup

City of Tonasket

City of Seattle

City of Sunnyside
City of Mabton

it ~f ﬂg“gul T
ALY W1 DTliTvuc

City of Tukwila
City of Cle Elum
Town of Malden

comprised of

associate members, and

35WMCA Fourth Quarter Report, Membership Committee



WELCOMING SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATE

The 2016-17 Welcoming Committee is at work — continuing to draft neighboring clerks’ notices for the

new members listed above; in addition to the Membership Committee Chair sending out the official new
member packet, welcome letter, and noticing new members in the newsletter.

¢ Neighboring clerks notice — a mini directory of three to six surrounding WMCA member clerks

specific to the new member (a single sheet with the contact information of WMCA members

within the same community), including information on local regional clerk’s groups is created

and sent to the new clerk; as well as a letter/email to the neighboring contacts and regional
group contact.

Many thanks to the 2016-17 Welcoming Sub-Committee: Tiah Branson and Peri Galuccil!

The 2017-18 Sub-Committee will continue these concepts into the next year; logk into any additional

welcoming ideas; and create a sub-committee description for the Membership Committee to bring
forward to the Executive Committee in the future.

PARTNERSHIP SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATE

The Partnership Program Sub-Committee, comprised of: Membership Committee Co-Chair Darla Reese,

Keri MacDonald, Trisha Summers, and Megan Gregor, continue to be active in facilitating the WMCA

Partnership Program, and utilizing the partnering criteria to find the best matches possible. Over the

course of the 2016-17 year, FIVE pairings have been made!

¢ Raelynn Jones (Darrington) partnered with Randy Reed {(Snohaomish County Council).

¢ Dianne Allen (Darrington) partnered with Paula Swisher (Brier).

e Bernie Bacon (Camas) partnered with Tamara Gunter {Battle Ground).

e Chad Daggett (Chelan-Douglas Transportation Council} partnered with Debbie Jermann
{C-Tran).

e  Kim Michaels (Lind) partnered with Rose Courneya (Connell).

Thank you to our Partnership Program participants; and thank you to Darla, Keri, Trisha, and Megan!!|

The 2017-18 Sub-Committee will be continuing to work on Partnership Program requests as received;

and will be looking into the Program description for potential edits/updates to bring forward to the
Executive Committee in the future.

RECRUITMENT SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATE

The 2016-17 Recruitment Sub-Committee took a break this year after a very detailed recruitment effort

in 2015-16. The Committee requests Executive Committee direction in regards to recruitment efforts in
the upcoming year.

In general; the 2017-18 Sub-Committee will continue recruitment of new members, and will look into

preparing a Recruitment Sub-Committee description to bring forward to the Executive Commitiee for
their consideration.

ELECTIONS SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATE

The Elections Sub-Committee, comprised of Elections Officer Leana Johnson, and Elections Officer
Assistant Laurie Cassell, had a very busy year! THREE elections were facilitated — two special elections to
fill vacancies and the general election. Each went off without a hitch!

Page20f3 36WMCA Fourth Quarter Report, Membership Committee



In addition to completing all of the elections procedures and tasks for all three elections, the Sub-
Committee also created a voter's pamphlet for the 2017-18 General Election, at the request of the
Executive Committee. With the EC’s direction, the Committee will continue this practice, and look to
incorporate this into the Elections Procedures for future General Elections.

Many thanks to Leana and Laurie (and Molly from the Audit Committee) for another successful year of
Elections!!

2017 WMCA CONFERENCE FIRST TIME ATTENDEES EVENTS

There are 19 First Time Attendees (FTAs) registered to attend the 2017 WMCA Annual Conference; and
the Membership Committee (MC) will be hosting/facilitating the following programs/events:
Conference buddies:
= Program of pairing one MC member with one or more first time attendee as buddies.
= MC members will introduce FTAs to each other, and provide an opportunity for
contact/discussion prior to and at conference {if desired).
First Time Attendee Meet & Greet Event (held prior to the President’s reception):
* Invite list: MC and FTAs.
*  Location: Mt Washington-A; with light refreshments provided.
® Concept: meet 15-20 minutes prior to the President’s Reception for a quick meet and greet/ice
breaker and then all go to the reception together.
* President Corin has requested MC members introduce the FTAs to the EC.
First Time Attendees Breakfast
® |nvite list: EC, MC, FTAs, NC! Director, WMCA Education Coordinator, and VIPs.
»  Seating chart: intermixed.
= Presentations: WMCA President, NC! Director, WMCA Education Coordinator, and Conference
Planning Chair (with helpful tips/locations/events/vendor cards).
= |ce Breaker (trivia or other competition); mini-gifts provided for the winning table.
= Raffle: have a few items to give out to FTAs through a raffle.
First Time Attendees Conference Survival Kit:
= To be handed out at FTA Breakfast.
At the close of conference, the Membership Committee Chair will send out a feedback survey to FTAs
and the MC to gather input on this year’s events. This date will be shared in a future report, and help
inform activities at the 2017-18 WMCA Annual Conference.

Any additional feedback/direction in this regard from the Executive Committee is welcome; we are
looking forward to making the FTA events better and better!

THANK YOU!!!

To the 2016-17 Membership Committee — “l can no ather answer make but thanks, and thanks, and ever
thanks...” Shakespeare (Twelfth Night).

Locking forward to another wenderful year with the Membership Committee and lovely individuals who
volunteer their time to providing services to our new members!

ACTION REQUESTED: O YES NO ALTERNATIVES: N/A
RECOMMENDATION: N/A FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

Page 3 of3 3MWMCA Fourth Quarter Report, Membership Committee



Dee Roberts

From: Elizabeth Adkisson <EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>
Sent; Tuesday, March 14, 2017 11:44 AM
To: kswanson@cityofcleelum.com; bstevens@lakestevenswa.gov;

Ismedley@jeffersontransit.com; lisa@portofkennewick.org;
bscott@portofkennewick.org; Heidi K. S. Napolitino (Heidi@townofwoodway.com);
clerktreasurer@ci.tenino.wa.us; town; townclerk@eatonville-wa.gov;
rieva.lester@lewiscounty.wa.gov; kkomoto@kentwas.gov; thertzler@lynnwoodwa.gov;
khenry@nkschools.org; david.hammond@ci.stanwood.wa.us; Linda Carl; Christine
Brown; kbias@piercetransit.org; clarkstoncity@cableone.net; awoods@cityoffife.org

Ce: Shawn Campbell; Laurie Ulrich (laurieu@algonawa.gov); rcourneya@connellwa.org; Peri
Gallucci {pgallucci@cityofchelan.us); Leana Johnson (leanaj@ciwhite-salmon.wa.us);
kmacdonald@cityofcheney.org; cindy.marbut@townofyacol.com;
kroberts@bellevuewa.gov; Brumbaugh, Traci; robin.schaefer@bothellwa.gov; Darla
Reese {darla.reese@ci.granite-falls.wa.us); Dee Roberts; ill Boltz'; 'Debbie Jarmann’,
'Virginia Olsen'; 'Deborah Estrada’; 'Paula Swisher'; 'Kay Kammer'; 'Gina Anderson’;
'Debbie Burke'; "Shannon Corin"; 'Susan Duncan'; joann.tilton@wsu.edu;
ali.spietz@mercergov.org

Subject: WMCA Conference - First Time Attendee Events Invitation

Attachments: 2017 WMCA FTA Events Invitation.pdf

Good morning!

On behalf of the 2016-17 WMCA Executive Committee and the Membership Committee, we wanted to express how

thrilled we are that you will be attending the 2017 WMCA Annual Conference at the Alderbrook Resort in Union,
Washington — “Live Laugh Love.”

Please find attached your invitation to two events specifically planned for first-time conference attendees:
e Tuesday, March 21% (to begin promptly at 5pm) — First Time Attendees Meet & Greet with the Membership
Committee members; and

e Wednesday, March 22™ (to begin promptly at 8am) — First Time Attendees Breakfast with the Executive and
Membership Committee members, NCI Director — Joann Tilton and WMCA Education Coordinator — Ali Spietz,
and Conference VIPs!

We are excited to see you at both events! In addition, a member of the Membership Committee will be in touch with

you directly as a ‘Conference Buddy’ to answer any questions you may have pre-conference; and be a contact for you
throughout the week.

If you have any questions {before or during the conference)}, please do not hesitate to contact Daria, myself, any
Executive Committee member, and any Membership Committee member... we are here to help and answer any of your
guestions {and have each been in vour shoes)!!

Please see the 2017 Call to Conference and the 2017 Conference Schedule for additional information on scheduling and
events.

See you at Alderbrook!

Elizabeth M. Adkisson, MMC Darla Reese, CMC
WMCA Membership Committee Chair WMCA Membership Committee Co-Chair

1
38




2016-17 WIMCA Executive Committae
President Shannon Corin (Bremerton)
President-Elect Dee Roberts (South Bend)
Vice President Virginia Olsen {Mountlake Terrace)
Secretary Elizabeth Adkisson {Monroe)
Treasurer Gina Anderson (Woodland)

Past President Debbie Burke {Normandy Park)
Board Member Jill Boltz {Kitsap Transit)

Board Member Susan Duncan {Ferndale)
Board Member Deborah Estrada (Sunnyside)
Board Member Debbie Jermann {C-Tran)
Board Member Kay Kammer (Battleground)
Board Member Paula Swisher (Brier)

Thank you,
EligabethyM. Adkisson; MMC | City Clerk

City of Monroe, Washington

2015-16 Membership Committee
Elizabeth M. Adkisson, Chair (Monroe)
Darla Reese, Co-Chair {Granite Falls)
Tiah Branson (Snoquaimie)

Traci Brumbaugh {Snohomish PUD)
Shawn Campbell (Auburn}

Laurie Casell {Algona)

Rose Courneya {(Connel)

Deana Dean (Arlington)

Peri Gallucci (Chelan)

Megan Gregor (Renton)

Stephanie Haug {Benton City)

Leana Johnson {(White Salmon)

Keri MacDonald (Cheney)

Cindy Marbut (Yacolt)

Karin Roberts {Bellevue)

Robin Schaefer {Bothell)

806 West Main St., Monroe, WA 93272
phone: 360.863.4538 | fax: 360.794.4007
eadkisson@monroewa.gov| http://www.monroewa.gov

mungm

ANV ENTFR

*PLEASE NOTE: My email address has changed from esmoot@monroewa.gov to eadkisson@monroewa.gov. Thank you!!

39



o
B

o
,.-//

Wastincton Municieal.
CLErKs ASSOCIATION
Loty compin i-;.‘u'./_,—-—'—’

We are so excited that you are joining us this year at conference!
‘We know meeting new people can be a little intimidating and overwhelming,
which is why we have planned two events at the beginning of the conference
especially for you, as a first-time aftendee;

Tuesday, March 21 Wednesday, March 22
5:00 — 5:30 pm 8:00 — 9:00 am
Room: Mt Washington- A Room: Mt Washington- A

is bhis your first WMOA Conforence? i it s your fivst Gime aftending s WHMOA
3 : T 4 £ S T {lond K “.' 1 £2 Y R {3 3¢ (AN e T z-‘ ol LI,
Uome and join ns for o meet & greot right Uiﬂ_ﬁ:"} .eﬂea this brealfast is @?Pﬁ'ﬁidd-? .1-0-?-
before the Presidents Reception, You will vou! Join us to got some great information,

voest othey fivel e altondess 55 well as meet and network with clecks just Like
members of the WMCA Membership yourself, and, of convse, bave a lifle fun!

Commities!

We dfove to see you at both events
so we can get to know you even botter!




-
/\<\
WastinctoN MunNicipalL
(CLERKS ASSOCIATION

Established in ]970//

TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Melody Valiant, CMC

COMMITTEE: Newsletter Committee

DATE: March 3, 2017

[ 1 First Quarter Report {June Mtg)
] second Quarter Report {Oct Mtg)
] Third Quarter Report {Jan Mtg)
Year-End Report {Mar Mtg)

SUNMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: We've had a great year on the Newsletter committee. Our committee
doesn't meet in person, we just correspond by email and assign members the task of compiling all the
information for the newsletter for a month. This last year in addition to asking members to edit one
issue, we have also had them sign up for the following monthly columns: Clerk of the Month, Grammar
Corner & LOL. We greatly appreciate our committee members for their commitment and timeliness.
We can always use more names for Clerk of the Month, so please pass them along if you know of people
we have not profiled yet. We hope you have enjoyed the newsletters this past year. If you have any
feedback on anything you would like inctuded that you don't currently see, please send it our way.

ACTION REQUESTED: [_] YES [X] NO

RECOMIMENDATION:

ALTERNATIVES:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Revenues: Budgeted Amount
S
$

Expenditures: Budgeted Amount
$
S
s

41

Revenues Generated

$
5

Amount encumbered &
expended

$

5

$




-
/\<\\
WastmnctoNn MunicieaL
CLERKS ASSOCIATION

Established in 1970//’—“"

[ First Quarter Report {June Mtg)
[_] Second Quarter Report (Oct Mg}
[] Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg)
X Year-End Report (Mar Mtg)

TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee
FROM: Megan Gregor, Chair

COMMITTEE: Scholarship Committee

DATE: March 24, 2017

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES:

Since the last report we awarded 15 scholarships to people to attend the annual conference
(please see attached applications).

For the first time since | became the Chair, | had to deny a scholarship (and was about to deny
another but then | believe she realized | would be denying it and she pulled her application). Both
of these cases the denial was due to the fact that the entity the applicant worked for was willing

to pay for their registration but only specified that it would “help them out” if they could receive a
scholarship.

After speaking with Shannon Corin, Dee Roberts, and Deborah Estrada we all agreed that the
purpose of the scholarship program is to provide scholarships to people whose work is unable to
pay for them to attend. We felt that it is inevitable that the scholarship would “help” a department’s
budget, but the purpose is not to help but to provide a resource where it cannot be provided.

We received one application from Deborah Estrada for the registration fee to attend IIMC. After
review it has been decided that she will be awarded the registration fee (up to $500).

Applications for PD are already coming in — over the next month | will work on advertising for that.
The due date for scholarship applications for PD is April 17, 2017.

At the time of this meeting, | am now back at work and able to fully accomplish all my chair duties.
| am sorry for my lack of speed with things over the past 4 months, but | have truly enjoyed my
maternity leave time with my son © Hope you all had a great conference!

ACTION REQUESTED: [ ] YES NO

RECOMMENDATION: Information only.

42



ALTERNATIVES: N/A
FISCAL IMPACT: N/A
Revenues: Budgeted Amount

$

$

Expenditures: Budgeted Amount

$

$

$

43

Revenues Generated

$
$

Amount encumbered &
expended

$
$
$




Susan Duncan
WMCA Annual Conference ONLY (Registration)

City of Ferndale

City Clerk

4/16/2013

31/2 years

Yes

Yes

Yes

2014 - WMCA Annual Conference
2015 - WMCA Annual Conference

' Binga professional Municip erk means eing the heart of municipal government. Animage that
comesto my mind isthat of a bicycle tire, with the clerk beingthe center, and the spokesthatextend
fromthe centerare the many different areasthe clerkserves.

The centersupportsand anchorsthe “spokes” by providing service to many entities, one of whichis
the public. Responding to records requests, providing public notices, verbal and written
communicationare justa few of the services of which this "spoke" is comprised.

There are many othercomponents of municipal government forwhich the clerk is the keystone, such
as the Mayor, the City Council, and the City Administrator.

Being a professionalMunicipal Clerk also means being the manager of all official documents, records,
and history of the City.

These diverse and challenging roles of the Municipal Clerk are essentialte ensure an effective
municipal organization.

I am responsible forthe preparation of agendas, management of all official documents, records, and
history of the City. | also serve the publicin responding to records requests, providing publicand legal
notices, and processing and coordinating special event applications. | al s serve as the City's Human

Resources Manager, and provide administrative support to the Mayor, Council, and City
Administrator.

Education omlttee,draising Committee, Newsletter Committee
1 Yes
Yes
Susan Duncan

Name of

Reviewer: 1 RaCh e' Carl

Comments:

Concerns:

44



CITY HALL
2095 Main Skreet
P.C. Box 936 - Ferndale, WA 93248

January 20, 2016

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is intended to provide support for City of Ferndale City Clerk Susan Duncan’s scholarship
application for the 2017 WMCA Annual Conference.

Unfortunately, Susan’s training budget Is very limited, and without support frem WMCA, the City cannot
fully fund the cost of conference registration and she would not be able to attend.

Fam fully committed to providing Susan with the necessary time off to attend this conference. | have
heard many positive reports from Susan and our previous City Clerk about the guality of the WMCA
Conference and the excellent educational programming it offers.

Thank you for your consideration,

Sincerely, A

Administrative Offices Finance Dept. Community Development Dept. Tublic Works Dept.
Phone: (360) 384-1302 Phone: (360) 384-4302 Phone; (36{) 685-235% Phone: {3600) 384-4006
Fax: (360) 384-1183 Fax: (360).384-1163 Fax: (360} 384-3189 Fax: (360) 334-518%

i

City Website: http/fuow.cityofferndale, org
45




H John Millard
First-Time WMCA Annual Conference Attendee (Registration &
Lodging)

City of Tenino

Clerk/Treasurer

& months

Being a professional Municipal Clerk means thatyoutake pride inyour profession, thatyou approach
each and everytask with the attitude of accomplishing it as effectively and efficiently as possible, and
that you are willing to stand by your decisions and recommendations because you can back them up

My duties reach acrossthe spectrum of City operations. | draft policies, ordinances, resolutions,
proclamations, press releases, memoranda and reports regarding any topicofinteresttoa
municipality. ensure the financial transactions made by my subordinates are completed accurately
and ina timely manner. {research questions from citizens, employees, Councilmembers, the Mayor,
and other Department Heads. 1coordinate with external organizations asrequired togive effectto
the City's contracts, agreements, and to meet legal requirements. | manage the city's property,
records, information management systems, security, and risk.

John C. Millard

Name of

reviewer: | MAria Holman

.

Comments:

] Concerns: ] :




PR AR e R el S T T

149 Hodgden St. S
Clty of Tenino lodgden St

Tening, WA 98589

=

{360} 264-2368
Fax {360} 264-5772
January 23, 2017 clerktreasurer@ci.tenino.wa.us

WASHINGTON MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION
ATTN: Ms. Megan Gregor

1055 S. Grady Way

Renton, WA 98057

Re: Letier of Support on Behalf of Mr. John Millard

Dear Ms. Gregor,

I am writing today to assure you that Mr. John Millard, our recently-appointed Clerk/Treasurer,
has my full support in attending this year’s WMCA’s Annuat Conference because attendance
will contribute immeasurably to Mr. Millard’s professional development and ability to function
in his current position at a higher level.

I am also writing to ask for your favorable consideration in regard to providing a scholarship
that would cover the $375.00 registration fee, without the receipt of which he will be unable to
attend. If the scholarship is approved, the City will, of course, underwrite his attending each day
of the conference. If the committee has the funds available, and as a first-time conference
attendee, I would also request the fiinds to reimburse him the $95.00 per night lodging costs. If
those funds are not available, the City will have no choice but to have him drive to Union each
day of the conference.

I have challenged Mr. Millard to obtain CMC certification and he has committed to doing so.
Attendance at this year’s WMCA's Annual Conference would be a wonderful way to begin that
endeavor.

Sincerely,

Wayne Fournier
Mayer, City of Tenine

47



Korinne Henry
First-Time WMCA Annual Conference Attendee (Registration &
Lodging)

North Kitsap School District

Executive Assistant

10/10/2013

20 years

Yes

No

No

| have not received any scholarship from WMCA.

Becoming a professional Municipal Clerkis veryimportant to me because ithelps me develop a
strong professional relationship between myself, the Superintendent, and our Board of Directorsto
ensure smooth operation of our school district. | am grateful for the educational opportunities that
have been availableasi work toward a Certified Municipal Clerk. Attending training, and conferences
help provide me with essentialtools that | use on a daily basisin my position.

Prepare meeting agendasand metlng age nda documents, oversee district p iciesand procedres,
serve asthe publicrecords officerforthe district, manage the Superintendent and School Board
budgets, clerk of the Board, and Human Resource duties as assigned

Audit Committee (*may require travel), Fundraising Committee, Membership Committee,
Scholarship Committee

Yes
No
Kotinne Henry

Name of

Reviewer: Jenine Floyd
e e ———

Comments:

Concerns:




m N Or th Klt S ap Superintendent's Office
School District 16360 Caldart e N

Phone (360) 396-3001
A Great Place to Live & Learn

January 4, 2017

Washington Municipal Clerks Association
2016 Scholarship Application
MGregor@rentonwa.gov

RE: Application for scholarship for Korinne Henry

To Who it may concern,

Korinne Henry is employed by the North Kitsap School District and is applying for the First-
Time WMCA Annual Conference Attendance scholarship, The North Kitsap School District

will grant Korinne administrative leave to attend the conference if the scholarship is
awarded,

The district supports her goal of becoming a Certified Municipal Clerk, which helps develop
a strong professional relationship between Korinne, Administration, and the Board of
Directors to ensure smooth operation of the school district. The North Kitsap School
District has a limited training budget, and is currently in a budget freeze, which limits the
funding for her training.

St ermtendent
North Kitsap School District

nkschools.org

49



AmberScott
WMCA Annual Conference ONLY (Regisiration)

City of Omak

Deputy Clerk

4/4/2016

5 years

Yes

Yes

il Yes

!l WIMCA Conference 2015

What it means to me isto serve the people inour City. You, as the clerk are many times the first
persontheysee, whetherit'stoset up new service, pay a bill or just want information, whetherit'sa
new RCW, Ordinance orsimple, "where'sthe nearest park”. It's so importanito understand your City
and what it has to offer, what the community hasto offer, I feel, in my position I'm here toserve the
public, and my co-workers. 1do the payroll, and when it come to peoples paychecks, theirmoney, |
feelit'sveryimportant to know your payroll system, know the answersto the questions, that they
have. [t give me such satisfaction, when l have a customerand or co workerwalk away with a smile
and upmost confidence that | have answered the question correctly, professionally, and with asmile.
1 love workingin the publicsectorand working with my fellow clerks throughout the state,

I currently do payroll for the City; Planning commissioner clerk; Excise taxes forthe City; Payroll Taxes.
End of month reportsfor Dept Heads; Traveling/setting up conference'sforemployee's; and other
dutiesasassigned. { moved fromthe City of Rainier populationto 1800 to over5k last spring. and to
the other side of the mountains. Bestdecision!everdid, lwentfrom 11 employee's for payroll to
approx. 100 in surnmertime. llove it, and the my new co workers have been great. |love my job, and
it gives me complete satisfaction. |feelit's soimportantto atiend conferances to maintain

relationships with your fellow clerks. We all need each otherfromtime totime.

Conference Planning Committee (*does require traveland expe rience), Scholarship Committee
: Yes
Yes
AmberScott

Name of

reviewer- | RODIN Schaefer
.

Comments:

Concerns:




2 North Ash » P.O.Box 72
Omak, WA 98841
(509) 826-1170 -

C ‘1. . f O k Fax: (509} 826-6531
' y O ' I I | O www.omakeity.com
p— WASHINGTON STATE Hearing impaifed- cail WA Relay Services 7-1-1

heart o/ the a—émﬁm

a_—

Januaty 11, 2017

Megan Gregor, CMC, MLIS

WMCA Scholarship Committee Chair
City of Renton

1655 8 Grady Way

Renton, WA 98057

RE:  Request for WMCA Annual Conference Scholarship
Dear Megan,

1 am writing to request consideration for a registration scholarship for my Deputy Clezk,
Amber Scott, to attend the WMCA Annual Conference March 22-24, 2017 at the
Alderbrook Resort in Union Washington.

Amber came to the City of Omak a little more than 9 months agoe, having served as the
Deputy Clerk for the City of Rainier, for nearly four years. In her capacity as Deputy
Clexk for the City of Omak, she has more than excelled in her knowledge of the operation
of municipal government, and in her willingness to learn more. I am a very big believer
in cross-training and Amber has eagerly tackled opportunities o learn different aspects of
the operations of the City.

She is a loyal employee anid continues to provide the leadership and skills necessary for
her hew position. My transition from Deputy Clerk to City Clerk required substantial re-
organization in our office, and Amber took over many of my former duties.

I have tried to budget training funds to get Amber to the WMCA Annual Conference in
2017, believing we could do it ourselves for her. But, as is the case for many cities and
towns in Washington, we have seen cuts in our travel budget, and I have three more staff
members I hope fo be able to send for training in other areas to benefit their careers in
service to this community.

51




I truly believe in the networking and training the WMCA Conference provides each and
every clerk. I feel it is extremely beneficial to the professional and personal growth of
the Deputy Clerk profession,

Please consider our request to reward this employee for her dedication to the City, and
her willingness to constantly improve her skills within the clerk’s profession.

M%w

onnie Thomas CMC
Clty Clerk
City of Omak

Sincerely,

52




Tami Pevey
WMCA Annual Conference ONLY {Registration)

City of Sultan
Utility Clerk
3/1/2015
| 15+ years
Yes
Yes
Yes
2016 - WMCA Conference
| 2016 -PD 1

"1 have worked as a professionalsecretary forthe past 20 years. To be a professiona
defines my work history downto a title that | feel ! have beentraining forall along.

| take great pride inthe fact that the role of the city clerkinvolvesthe properexecution and operation
of government totruly serve the people’s needs, and that city clerks have always helped record the
proceedings of governmentto ensure thatits legal processes are executed properly.

It is additionally asource of pride to know | am part of something that originates back to ancient
civilizations when scribes would document the business of government. Civilization

The role of a city clerk comes with the weight of much responsibility, reverence, and service that
makesita jobunlike any otherinthe United States

Therefore, I feel rightfully honored and privileged to serve my city in thisrole.

unicipal Cler

y title Is currently Utiiity Cierk, which mainly backs up the billing aepartment for
water/sewer/garbage. lam also training to be Deputy Clerk as our current City Clerk is planning to
retire inthe next few years. iam learningthe record keepingaspect, publicdisclosure requests, and
attending council meetings as a back-up. Thisinvolvesthe prepwork forthe agenda. 1 willtake on
more responsibility in regards to the City Clerk positiona traini i d

Historical Committee, Newsletter Committee

Tami Pevey

Name of

Reviewer: C0nnie Thomas
e

Comments:

Concerns:




ity of Sultan

January 12, 2017

WMCA Scholarship Committee

RE: Tami Pevey - WMCA Conference

Dear Scholarship Committee:

Please accept this letter of recommendation and support for Tami Pevey's scholarship
request for the WMCA Conference in Union, Washington in March 2017.

Tami has worked for the City of Sultan since July 2015 as the Utility Clerk/Receptionist.
Within a few months, Tami started training to become the Deputy Clerk and attended the
conference in 2016.

This type of training impacts the City’s budget, however, we feel it is vital to continue the
education process. Your assistance with a scholarship would assist her professional
development and provide some economic assistance to the city.

We fully support and recommend Tami for a scholarship. If you have any questions or
would like to speak to me direc_tly, please contact me at 360.793.2231.

Sincerely

B tDaf—

Ken Walker
City Administrator

319 Main Street. Suite 200 » P.O. Box 1199 » Suitan Washington 98294
City Hall (360} 793-2231 = Fax (360) 793-3344

54



Steve Austin

First-Time WMCA Annual Conference Attendee (Registration &
Lodging)

| City of Clarkston

| Clerk/Treasurer

| 2/1/2017

3.5 years

I am joining at time of application submission
No
No
E N/A

| have just been hired to be the Clerk/Treasurerfor the City of Clarkston. My effectivestartdateis
February 1, 2017. One of myhopesinattendingthisconference istolearnthe answertothis
question. Although | have beena Police Department Records Clerk, | have never beena Municipal

Clerk. 1 am wantingto gaininsight and make contacis that | can use for a resource inundertaking my
new position.

The Clerk/Treasueristhe recording secretary forthe City Council, is responsible for maintenance of
city records, prepares and monitors the annual budget, and maintains the financial records of the city.

Newsletter Committee

Yes
No

| Steve Austin

Name of

reviewer: | MiChelle Honeycutt

Comments:

Concerns:

55




Cityy of Claarbeoton

City Hall: {(509) 758-5541 « Police: (509} 758-1680 « Fire: (509) 758-8681 » Fax: (509) 769-6018

829 5th Street « Clarkston, WA 99403 « www.clarkston-wa.com

January 23, 2017

Washington Municipal Clerk’s Association
Scholarship Committee
Attn: Megan Gregor

RE: Scholarship Application for Steve Austin

This letter is to support Steve Austin’s application fora scholarship to attend the 2017 WMCA annual
conference,

Steve will be assuming the position of Clerk/Treasurer for the City of Clarkston on February 1. As he is
new to this position | feel it is extremely important for him to take advantage of as many educational
opportunities as possible to enable him to become the most effective Clerk/Treasurer he can be.

Because he is new and Is assuming a dual role for Clarkston, the City hopes to give him the opportunity
to attend several trainings and conference this year. We are a small municipality and while we do have
a training budget, it will not be adequate to cover expenses for all training opportunities.

The City would be most appreciative if WMCA grants Steve Austin a scholarship that would allow him to
attend the 2017 WMCA annual conference.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Monika Lawrence

Mavor, City of Clarkston

829 5% Street

Clarkston, WA 99403-2696
505-758-5541

Fax (509) 769 6018
clarkstonmayor@cableone.net

56



Lisa Neissl
WMCA Annual Conference ONLY (Registration)

City of College Place
Deputy City Clerk
1/1/2017

9yrs

Yes

Yes

Yes

2014 - WMCA Conference

I'm so excited aboutthisnew position. | getto putinto practice those skillsthat1 am naturally drawn
to, inorganizing and putting systems in place to make things run more efficiently and smoothly. I like
the challenge of seeking out new and betterwaystohelp our City provide the best possible se rvices
and leadership to our citizens. Being the Deputy Clerk with these tasks as my primary responsibility
rather than beinga "back up" for clerkrelated duties, lam able totake ownership of the positionand
I look forward to seeing what | ble of achieving together.

This positionwas just reinstated as we have not had one staff memberdedicated to clerk duties since
2007. Asthe new position has been defined my primary dutiesare as follows:

-Maintenance, update, and distribution of City’s Municipal Code.

-Receipt, tracking & filing of information requests.

-Oversight and implementation of the City’s Records Management Program.

-Maintain all original contract documents and otherimportant files.

-Preparation of the City Council Agendaand all Council Packet materials.

-Recording accurate meeting minutes.

-Oversee the publication of ordinances, legal notices, and ensure notification of special sessions and
Council hearingsistimely.

-Liaison and administrative assistant tothe City Administrator and City Council.

-City contract management and tracking.

-Custodian of the Offictal Seal of the City.

-And of course, special project igned by Administration, or Council.

AR

Confarence Planning Committee (*does require traveland experience
: il Yes
No
Lisa Neiss|

), Membership Committee

Name of

Reviewer: Sandy PaUI
L e ————

Comments:

Concerns:




825 5. Coliege Avenue
Coliege Place, Washington 99324
{509) 529-1200
FAX: (509) 526-5352

&”\’i‘; ﬂf @311252 ’ﬁ[&f
£

January 11, 2017

WMCA Scholarship Committee
Attn: Megan Gregor
City of Renton

Dear Committee Members:

This letter is written in appreciation of your scholarship program and the opportunities it presents
for members to attend professional developmerit classes. I'm writing this letter to inform you of my
support of Ms. Neissl attending the 2017 WMCA Annual Conference, as well as to express the need
of financial assistance in order to enable her to do so.

Our City has undergone a great deal of transition over the past six months. We have a new Mayor, a
new City Administrator, and two new Councilmembers. We also had an Interim City Administrator
during 2016, are on our second Interim Police Chief since spring of 2016, and are currently
interviewing to permanently staff the Chief position. In addition to all of the leadership changes,
due to an accident | have been on medical leave and part-time since the first of October, All of these
events have placed a tremendous workload on the clerk’s office, and therefore it was decided that
with the 2017 budget we would reinstate the position of Deputy Clerk, a position that has been
vacant since 2007. Ms. Neissl was appointed to that position as of January 1t and it is very
important that she be brought up to date on clerk duties and best practices. Training and travel
budgets are tight this year with so many expenses related to City Administrator and Police Chief
interim staffing and associated housing, as well as substantial recruitment costs. It would be

greatly appreciated if Ms. Neissl were awarded a scholarship to assist with the cost of this
important training,

I support this application for a scholarship from WMCA and will allow Lisa the time to attend the
conference should she be awarded with the funding, Thank you for your consideration in this
matter. We look forward to hearing from you regarding this scholarship.

Respectfully,

JML v -K/‘Cfgﬂw

Sarah K. Killgore, CPA
Finance Director / City Clerk

58



Renee Cameron
| First-Time WMCA Annual Conference Attendee (Registration &

| Lodging)

City of Bonney Lake

Administrative Specialist ||

7/2/2012

4 1/2 years+

Yes

Yes

| Yes

| Though | marked yes, that | have previously attended the event, |
| onlyattendedthe 2013 Spring Conference forone day. { was able
i to attend because it was easily located in Tacoma; again it was

| onlyforone day of conference, sol considermyselfto be

Having workedin both state and city government since 1990, my tenure working with the City of
Bonney Lake’s Administrative Services Department/City Clerk’s Office coniinuestogive me
appreciation, and everyday a more enhanced understanding of the importance the vital role the City
Clerk/Municipal Clerk providestoa city. Actingin the role of a “Municipal Clerk” requires continuous
education and training perfect skills and understanding of the city clerk’s role. ibelieve inthe past 4%
years with the City of Bonney Lake, | have earned the trust and confidence from the City’s Mayor,
Council, City Clerk, citizens, the public, and our amazing staff that{ am knowledgeable, professional,
and able toassistthe public, community, and staffin all aspects of the City Clerk’s Office. | am proud
of my ability and skills as a municipal clerk and am eagerio always provide my best efforistoall of
those | work for and serve.

erforms a variety of complex clerical, administrative, technical and professionalworkin
coordinating, planning, organizing and executing the management of the City’s officialrecords, and
other programs of the City Clerk’s Office.

Assists the Directorof Administrative Servicesinthe performance of all duties of the City Clerk as
prescribed by law.

Manages processes for maintenance of the municipal code, adoption of ordinancesand reso lutions,
proclamations, the development of agenda packets, posting and publication of public notices and
otherlegal advertisements, development and maintenance of logs, lists, spreadsheetsand forms used
in performingthe City Clerk’s duties.

Performs follow-up activities resulting from Council meetings, including transcribing and distributing
minutes, ensuringthat resolutions and ordinancesare in proper format and attested tracking
committee and commission actions and preparing letters of acceptance or rejection for
appointments.

Respondstoinquiriesand complaints from the public, employees, citizens and othersentities;
Process Risk Management Claims for and against the City; insures all City property through WCIA.

59



Answers multi-line switchboard and assists atthe counterin a courteous mannerto provide
customers, citizens and others within or outside the agency with general information and refers
inquiriesto others asappropriate;

interprets and applies established policies and procedures whereclearand ample precedenis have
been established; searches documents to answerinquiries and to locate information;

Provides detailed records managementservices; Scans documents and categorizes informationinto
proper system; maintains filing systems according to prescribed departmental procedures; sorts and
files reports, cards, printouts, correspondence and other data;

Composes, types, reviews and edits correspondence, reports, memoranda and other material
requiring judgmentas tocontent, accuracy and completeness;

Receipts, stamps and distributes incoming and outgoing mail.

Conference Pianning Committee (*does require traveland experience), Membership Committee,
Scholarship Committee

Yes
No
| Renee Cameron

Name of

reviewer: | 1 @Mara Gunter
I

Comments:

Concerns:




+« BONNEY

P.O. Box 7380 » Bonney Lake, WA 98391
(253) 862-8602

Januvary 12, 2017

WMCA Scholarship Commitiee
Megan Gregor, Scholarshlp Committee Chair

Via: MErego r_:_‘ er

RE: WMCA Spring Conference Scholarship Application for Renee Cameron

Dear WMCA Scholarship Committee:

Please accept this endorsement for the application of Renee Cameron for a scholarship to attend the
Washington Municipal Clerk Association 2017 Spring Conference in Union, WA, as a First-Time
Attendee. Without the WMCA scholarship’s full assistance, the City would not be able to support
Renee in this professional opportunity. Though she was afforded the opportunity to attend the Spring
Conference in 2013, it was just for a day, so Renee is submitting her application as a First Time
Attendee to attend the full Spring Conference. Renee’s supervisor, and the City, hereby agree to grant
Renee the time necessary to attend the 2017 Spring Conference March 22nd-March 24th. This
scholarship will be key to her attendance.

Thank you for your consideration of her application and this endorsement for Renee.

Don Morrison,

City Administrator
Justice & Municipal Center: Public Safety Building: Public Works Center: Senior Center:
H5G02 Main Street East 18421 Veterans Memorial Dr E 19306 Bonney Lake Blvd. 19304 Bonney Lake Blvd:
Bonney Lake, WA 98391 Bonney Lake, WA 98391 Bonney Lake, WA 98391 Bonney Lake, WA 98391
Fax (253) 862-8538 Fax (253) 863-2661 Fax (253) 826-1921 Fax (253) 862-8538

61



BDonald Ross
WMCA Annual Conference ONLY (Registration)

City of Westport
Deputy Clerk-Treasurer
2/13/2012

4 years, 11 months.

Yes

Yes

Yes

2012-Fall Academy
2013 PD-1

Servingthe publicinthe Cityin which | work, not only during business hours, but 24hours a day, 7
daysa week. Promoting the Cityina positive manner

HEeSHO i
Audit Committee (*may require travel}, Bylaws Committee, Fundraising Commitiee, Newsletter
Committee

No
Yes
Donald Ross

Name of -
Reviewer: Debby Barham

R

Comments:

Concerns:

62



City of Westport
604 N Montesanoe St

P O Box 565

Westport, WA 98595
Phome: 360-268-0131  Fax: 360-268-0921

WasyioToly

January 13, 2017

Washington Municipal Clerks Assoc.
¢/o Scholarship Committee

Re: Donald Ross, Scholarship Application

The City fully supports Don’s scholarship application, He
will be given the appropriate time off to attend the classes.
Don would like to continue his training and attend the
Clerk’s conference this year, however the City continues to
struggle to budget all the desired training for staff and
this would greatly help.

Thank you for this opportunity and the Committee’s time in
reviewing the application.

Most sincerely,

Margo Tackett
Clerk-Treasurer

www.cl.westport. wa.us
mayorbearden@ci. westport.wa.ns clerk treasurer@ci.westport.wa.us
public_works@ci.westport.wa.us building@eci. westport.wa.us
The City of Westport is an equal opporfunity provider and employer.

63




Teresa(Tes) Ongoco
WMCA Annual Conference ONLY (Registration)

City of DuPont
{ DeputyCityClerk
1/6/2016
over 14 years
Yes
| Yes
2 No
n/fa

Being a professional Municipal Clerk to me is to continue to masterthe various facets of the Clerk's
integral role in my municipality - from continuing knowledge of State/Federal/ local regulations, to my
ability to provide invaluable customer service to the citizens of DuPont, Mayor/City Council, City
Administrator, Directorsand peers. [t is my goal to always learn and find efficient processesfora
smooth Council and Board meetings, and what would result from such meetingstoensure

compliance with the City's municipal code and beyond, while being fiscallyresponsible toits
s

My primary duties as Deputy City Clerkisto assist City Clerk Karri Muir in carrying out the programs
and activities of the City Clerk functions, including, but not limited to, drafting and finalizing City
Council agenda packets, minutes, legal notices, publicrecords requests, and implementing the City's
records management program. Records managementis one of my key focussince lwas hiredas a
part time employee in DuPontand insucha short period of time, [ have taken great strides by
creating an interim records management policy and a Board Rules of Procedures, and establishing
clearprocedures to City staff on archiving inactive records, which hasnotbeendone inthe past.l am
extremely excited with my new position and I'm certain that by attendingtrainings such as the
sessionsoffered at thisyear's WMCA Spring Conference, it would keep me abreast with currentand
necessary Clerk-related practicesthat can assist with my positionin DuPont.

Audit Committee (*may requiretravel), Bylaws Committee
No

Yes

Teresa{Tes) Ongoco

Name of
Reviewer:

Comments:

Concerns:

64



January 16, 2017

Washington Municipal Clerks Association (WMCA)
Scholarship Committes

c/o Ms. Megan Gregor, Deputy City Clerk

Renton City Hall

1065 S. Grady Way

Renton, WA 98057

Re: Letter of Support for Teresa (Tes) Ongoco

To Whom This May Concern:

The City of DuPont is committed to high quality government services and strives to
maintain an effective and professional workforce. A key element of our success is
supporting our staff members. As you may know, many small cities continue to struggle
financially and DuPont is not an exception. As such, the City will not be able to fully fund
training opportunities in 2017.

We would like to express our support for Tes Ongoco’s scholarship appiication which
was submitted on January 13, 2017. Tes joined our organization in 2016 as the new
Deputy City Clerk where she has demonstrated a strong dedication in all aspects of the
position under the direction of the City Clerk. Tes wiil be granted time away from the
office to attend the 2017 Washington Municipal Clerks Association Annual Conference
in March, if she is the successful recipient of a scholarship.

Thank you for your consideration.

Best Regards,

Thomas E. "Ted¥Danek, Jr. Karri Muir, CMC

City Administrator City Clerk

City of DuPont

1700 Civic Drive

DuPont, Washington 98327
253-964-8121 phone
253-964-3554 fax

65



| Judy Brown
| WMCA Annual Conference ONLY (Registration)

City of Bridgeport
Clerk/Treasurer
6/26/2014

2.5 Years

Yes

Yes

Yes

2016 - NCIPD #1

The ability togain knowle geallowing me to eprossmnaland successfu atmyjo

Records management; minutes, personnel, archiving information, publicrecords. All City funds
management and accountability.

I

Bylaws Commle, Education Committee, Elections Committee, Fundraising Committee, Historical
Committee, Legislative Committee, Membership Committee, Newsletter Commitiee, Scholarship
Committee

Yes
No
Judy Brown

Name of
Reviewer:

Comments:

Concerns:

66



PO Box 640 Telephone
1204 Columbia 509.686.4041

Bridgeport Fax

WA 98813 50%.232,3370

January 10, 2017

W ashi;ng‘toﬁ Municipal Clerks Association 7
Sehiolarship Cominittee

Today I am asking you to consider granting a Scholarship for Judy Brown, our City Clerk/Treasurer to
attend the WMCA Annual Conference and Master Academy, March 21 - 24, 2017 in Union, WA.

One of my many goals as Mayor is to have all staff wained to the fullest in their positions and cross
Eramcd when possﬂ)le. My goal and Judy's desire of ohta.mmg trainiiig i her job position is the same.

Last year she atrended VVMCA Annu"d Cenference and Northwest Cierks Tustibute: PD #1 trammg
Beeaise of thc trzunmg she has rcccwed she is 'ﬂ)lc to make: knowlcdgeablc deasions,

Wlth our stall commumty of 1ess r}mn 9500 populmon funds to provlde for- trammg is ot ‘IIW“'I}’b a
pm}nty at budget time. The City has ﬂwc ays tried to provide® Ir'umng to our smﬁ"

We are '1slung fora Scholarsln]} to pay for the Revistntmn of thie Cenferenu: The Clty wﬂ] pay for the
Master Acadenty registiation, lodging, and WAgEb (36 h()urs} Judy will pay travel expenditures.

Obtaining the Scholarship would be greatly ;1pprcc1ate(i. by all of us at the City of Bridgeport.

Sincerely,

Ialet Conldin, Mayor

67



Tami Justice
WMCA Annual Conference ONLY [Registration)

City of Rainier
Deputy City Clerk
4/1/2016

10 years

Yes

Yes

Yes

WMCA Conference 2015 and 2016

einga professiona unicipal Cler rmgssch:e ible llngtome everyday.
walk inthe doorand wonderwhat scenario will be broughtbefore me. 1enjoythe contact with the
publicand | like the feeling that | am making a difference forourcity

The dutiesthat | have as the Deputy Clerkinclude Accounts Payable, Payroll, preparing minutes and
agendas for council meetings and planning commission and every day customer service duties. 1

assistour Utility Clerk taking payments and answering questions. lalso handle the building permits
and business and occupation licenses and taxes.

Education Committee

Yes
No
Tami Justice

Name of
Reviewer:

I—

omments:

N

Concerns:




Gdyaﬁﬂ?mmefc

102 Rochester St. W -
PO Box 258 .
Rainier, WA 98576
cityoftainierwa.org '
ph: 360-446-2265  fox: 360-446- :mo

January 18, 2017

Washington Municipal Clerk's Assocnatlon
Megan Gregor

Scholarship Committee Chair

Dear Scholarship Commit‘tee: =

Thank you for consu:lerlng Tami Justlce, Deputy CIerk/Treasurer for a SChOlaI‘ShIp to the Washington
Mupnicipal Clerk’s Conference in March

The City of Rainier’s elected body supports Tami's attendance i al! educat[onal opportumtles that helps
promote this profession. :

Best Regards,

Charmayne Garrlson
City Administrator/City Clerk
City of Ramter

69




Patricia Phillips
WMCA Annual Conference ONLY (Registration)

Adams County
Clerk of the Board
1/23/2014

13 years

Yes

Yes

Yes

PDi, 2014; PDII, 2015; | believe | received a scholarship fora
WMCA conference in 2003 or 2004,

m extremely proud oft pro essionhave chosen. Everydayisa newcha Iege presentingan
opportunity forgrowth.

In my position, within a small county, lamtasked with many responsibilities. Mostare within my job
description, many are not. To me, that is what beinga professional clerkis all about. lam blessed to
be in a profession that continually challenges me to be a betterversion of myself. Tome, beinga
clerk means hard work; dedication; responsibility; and abave all, accomplishment. lhave an

opportunity to be a positive or negative factorin peoples' livesduring my work day. | choose to be
positive. Ascierks, that's just what we do.

| manage the daily operation of the Commissioners' Office and provide executive assistance and
administrative support to the Board of County Commissioners. |am alsothe Alternate Director
representing the County with the Washington Counties Risk Pool; County L&1 Claims Manager; and
Designated Public Records Officer.

| take minutes during official proceedings and prepare permanent minutes. |schedule appointments,
prepare and distribute agenda. | prepare resolutions and ordinances; contracts and contract
amendments; and franchise notices.

Fundraising Committee, Scholarship Committee

Yes
No
Patricial. Phillips

Name of

Reviewer:

Comments:

Concerns:




/A\ OFFICE OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

509-659-3236

ﬁ Dﬁ MS 210 West Broadway Avenue, Ritzville, Washinglon 99169

John N, Marshall, District 4

oun Rbger 'L. Hartwig, Disiricl 2
Jeffray W. Stevens, District 3
Patrigla J. Phillips, Clerk of the Board, Executive Services Manager

WASHINGTON

January 17, 2017

mgregor@rentonwa.gov
Re: WMCA Scholarship Application for Patricia J. Phillips
Dear Members of the WMCA Scholarship Committee:

Adams County requests your approval of a registration scholarship for Patricia to
attend the Washington Municipal Clerks Association Annual Conference.

The Board believes continuing education and networking is paramount to
success in our organization. While every effort is being made for Patricia fo
attend trainings, Adams County has limited resources for such and therefore,
lend support regarding the attached scholarship application.

We are committed to provide Patricia the time necessary to attend the
conference as well as lodging and travel expenses. Assistance with the
registration of the conference is a key factor in Patricia’s ability to attend, thus
affording her the opportunity to move forward in her goal of attaining CMC
certification.

On behalf of the entire Board, | respectfully request your favorable consideration
of Patricia’s scholarship application.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

s

( o 7 Yetwis
ge Hartmg, Chairman

7



Dee Roberts

From: Shannon Corin <Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:03 AM
To: 'Paula Swisher'; 'Elizabeth Adkisson'; 'Debbie Burke'; 'Debbie Jermann'; ‘Deborah

Estrada’; 'Dee Roberts’; 'Gina Anderson’; ill Boltz'; 'Kay Kammer'; 'Susan Duncan’;
Virginia Olsen'

Cc: ‘Shawn Campbell {(scampbell@auburnwa.gov)’; ‘Melissa Collins
(MACollins@SNOPUD.com)'
Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

We have a motion to amend Article VII-Meetings Section 2 Annual Meeting to add 50 active members shall constitute g
quorum at the annual meeting.

Shanwon Coriie, CHC

City Clerk
City of Bremerton
(360) 473-5323

From: Paula Swisher [mailto:pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:55 AM

To: Elizabeth Adkisson <EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>; Shannon Corin <Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>; Debbie
Burke <debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; Debbie Jermann <Dehbiel@c-tran.org>; 'Deborah Estrada’
<destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson
<anhdersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Jill Boltz <jillb@kitsaptransit.com>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>; Susan
Duncan <SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>; Virginia Olsen <VOlsen@ci.mit.wa.us>

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbeli@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
(MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNOPUD.com>

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

Second
And aye.

Best regards,

Paula Swisher, CMC

City Clerk-Treasurer

City of Brier

425-775-5440 ..

From: Elizabeth Adkisson [mailto:EAdkisson@monroewa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Shannon Corin; Debbie Burke; Debbie Jermann; 'Deborah Estrada’; Dee Roberts; Gina Anderson; Jill Boltz; Kay
Kammer; Paula Swisher; Susan Duncan; Virginia Clsen

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbell@auburnwa.gov); Melissa Collins (MACollins@SNOPUD.com)
Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

Good morning!



Thank you, Shannon! | think that is a great idea for an amendment (especially because... 150 in attendance?! Do we even

have that many at conference, usually?)... Housekeeping-wise, it make a ot of sense, and is certainly how we have been
conducting business.

Do we need a motion? So moved...
Liz @

Thank you,
EligobethvM. Adkisson; MMC| City Clerk

Ji_g City of Monroe, Washington

m [m u E 806 West Main St., Monroe, WA 98272
phone: 360.863.4538 | fax: 360.794.4007
eadkisson@monrcewa.gov| http://www.monroewa.gov

WABHIRL YO

*PLEASE NOTE: My email address has changed from esmoot@monroewa.gov to eadkisson@monroewa.gov. Thank you!!

From: Shannon Corin [mailto:Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Debbie Burke <debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; Debbie Jermann <Debbie!@c-tran.org>; 'Deborah Estrada’
<destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson
<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; lill Boltz <jillb@kitsaptransit.com>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>;
Elizabeth Adkisson <EAdkisson@monroewa.goy>; Paula Swisher <pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Susan Duncan
<SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>; Virginia Olsen <VOlsen@ci.mit, wa.us>

Cc: Shawn Campbell {scampbell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbell@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
{(MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNOPUD.com>

Subject: WMCA - Bylaws

Importance: High

EC,

Do we want to add another amendment to the bylaws to include a quorum for the Annual Business Meeting under
Article VIl Meetings Section 2 Annual Meeting?

| was going through our bylaws and Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised {(RONR). Under RONR, a majority of the
members is needed to transact business at a business meeting, unless a quorum is defined in the bylaws. Our bylaws is
silent on quorum for an Annual Business meeting. Article VIl Meetings Section 1 Rules of Order applies RONR to al!
meetings of the association. Therefore, we look to RONR to define it. We have approximately 300 voting members, 151
is needed to have a business meeting and about 100 come to the meeting.

Best Regards,

Shoavmon L. Corin, CMC

City Clerk

City of Bremerton

345 6% Street, Suite 600
Bremerion, WA 98337
(360) 473-5323

73



Ee Roberts

From: Debbie Burke <DebbieB@CIL,NORMANDY-PARK WA US>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:22 PM

To: 'Dee Roberts'; 'Debbie Jermann'; Shannon Corin; "Susan Duncan’; Jill Boltz'; 'Paula
Swisher'; 'Elizabeth Adkisson'; 'Virginia Olsen’; 'Deborah Estrada’; 'Gina Anderson’; 'Kay
Kammer'

Ce: 'Shawn Campbell’; 'Melissa Collins'

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

I agree with Dee. | move that we send the added bylaws amendment to the business meeting at our March conference
to be discussed and voted on by the members.

From: Dee Roberts [mailto:dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:20 PM

To: 'Debbie Jermann'; 'Shannon Corin’ ; Debbie Burke ; "'Susan Duncan'; Jill Boltz' ; "Paula Swisher' ; 'Elizabeth Adkisson'
; 'Virginia Olsen' ; 'Deborah Estrada' ; 'Gina Anderson'; 'Kay Kammer'

Cc: 'Shawn Campbell' ; 'Melissa Collins'

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

That seems very easy and clear to me and something that should be done. Like it!

Dee

From: Debbie Jermann [mailto:Debble)@c-tran.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:12 Pivt

To: Shannon Corin <Shannon,Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>; 'Debbie Burke' <DebbieB@CI.NORMANDY-PARK.WA.US>;
'Susan Duncan' <SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>; Jill Boltz <JilIB@KitsapTransit.com>; 'Paula Swisher'
<pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Elizabeth Adkisson <EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>; Virginia Olsen <VQlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>;
'Deborah Estrada’ <destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson
<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbeil@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
{MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNOPUD.com>

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

Importance: High

Jodee is buried at work and unable to draft so | took a shot at it - the new amendment would be as follows {entire
proposed bylaw amendment document is attached for your review}:

AMENDWNIENT 3: MEETINGS
Amend Article 7, Section 2 to add that 50 active members shall constitute a quorum at the annual meeting.
Current Wording Proposed Amendment If Adopted Will Read

Section 2. Annual Meeting: The 50 active members shall Section 2. Annual Meeting: The
annual business meeting of the constitute a quorum at the annual business meeting of the
Association shall be held in March | annual meeting. Association shal be held in March of
of each year at a time and place to each year at a time and place to be
be designated by the Executive designhated by the Executive
Committee. Written notice of Committee. Written noftice of such

74



such meeting shall be given by meeting shall be given by email to

email to each member not less each member not less than twenty
than twenty days prior to the date days prior to the date of the meeting.
of the meeting. 50 active members shall constitute a

gquorum at the annual meeting.

catch...

Debbige Jermann, MMC
Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board
C-TRAN

PO Box 2529

Vancouver, WA 98668

{360) 906-7303

debbiej@c-tran.org

iv% Think Green! Please do not print this e-mail unless it is completely necessary.

earth day every day

The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient{s) and may contain non-disclosable confidential and privileged information pursuant to state law. Because
the email involves a public agency, the email is a public record and potentially may be subject to disclosure or may be
exempt from disclosure pursuant to state law. If you are not the intended recipient and received this communication
in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail.

From: Shannon Corin [mailto:Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:22 PM

To: 'Debbie Burke' <DebbieB@Cl.NORMANDY-PARK.WA.US>; 'Susan Duncan' <SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>; Jill
Boltz <lillB@KitsapTransit.com>; 'Paula Swisher' <pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Elizabeth Adkisson
<EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>; Debbie lermann <Debbiel @c-tran.org>; Virginia Olsen <VOlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>; 'Deborah
Estrada’ <destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson

<andersong @ci.woodiand.wa.us>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbell@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
(MACollins@SNOPUD.com} <MACollins@SNOPUD.com:>

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

Deb,

1f you have not done so already, would you please forward this recommendation to the Bylaw Committee and ask them
to expedite it?

Thank you.
Shannon Corin, CMC

City Clerk
City of Bremerton

75



{360) 473-5323

From: Debhie Burke [mailto:DebbieB@CI.NORMANDY-PARK, WA, US]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:50 AM

To: Shannon Corin <Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>; 'Susan Duncan' <SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>; Jill Boltz
<JillB@KitsapTransit.com>; 'Paula Swisher' <pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Elizabeth Adkisson
<EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>; 'Debbie jermann' <Debbiel@c-tran.org>; Virginia Olsen <VQIsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>;
'Deborah Estrada’ <destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson
<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@chyofbg.org>

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbeli@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
{MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNCPUD.com>

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

Sorry, computer broken this morning! 'm all in for providing a draft amendment this year if the Bylaws Committee feel
they have time to draft it and the EC approve what they draft....

From: Shannon Corin [mailto:Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:52 AM

To: 'Susan Duncan' <SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>; Jill Boltz <JillB@KitsapTransit.com>; 'Paula Swisher'
<pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Elizaheth Adkisson <EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>; 'Debbie Jermann' <Debbiel@c-tran.org>;
Virginia Olsen <VOlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>; Dehbie Burke <DebhieB@Cl.NORMANDY-PARK.WA.US>; 'Deborah Estrada’
<destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts <dee,roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson
<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scamphbell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbell @ auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
(MACollins@SNQPUD.com) <MACollins@SNOPUD.com>

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

| can understand waiting to change it if we had passed the deadline to inform the membership of a change to the
bylaws. We are within the window to inform them. it feels rushed to us and the bylaws committee, because we are so

close to the deadline. However, the membership will not feel rushed, because it will be proposed at the same time as
the other amendments.

This is a housekeeping item that will allow us to hold a proper business meeting. | feel we will have a harder time
explaining why we waited a year, when we have the opportunity to address it now.

The membership can vote it down or amend the number of members required for guorum during the meeting.
| count 7 votes to move this forward.

Best Regards,
Shannon Corin, CMC
City Clerk

City of Bremerton
(360) 473-5323

From: Susan Duncan [mailto:SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.crg]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:56 AM

To: Jill Boltz <JillIB@KitsapTransit.com>; 'Paula Swisher' <pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Elizabeth Adkisson
<EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>; Shannon Corin <Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>; 'Debbie Jermann' <Debbiel@c-
tran.org>; Virginia Olsen <V0lsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>; Debbie Burke <debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; 'Deborah Estrada’
<destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberis <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>: Gina Anderson

3
76



<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbeli@auburnwa.gov) <scampbell@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
{MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNOPUD.com>

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

As much as | hate to rush into things, 1 agree that once we have knowledge that we’ve been doing things incorrectly, we
would be irresponsible not to fix it as soon as possibie.

From: lill Boltz {mailto)illB@KitsapTransit.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:51 AM

To: 'Paula Swisher' <pswisher@ci.hrier.wa.us>; Elizabeth Adkisson <EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>; Shannon Corin
<Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>; 'Debbie Jermann' <Debbie)@c¢-tran.org>; Virginia Olsen <VOisen@ci.mlt.wa.us>;
Debbie Burke <debbiebh@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; 'Deborah Estrada’ <destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts
<dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson <andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Kay Kammer
<Kay.Kammer@ecityofbg.org>; Susan Duncan <SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbell@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
{MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNCPUD.com>

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

| agree that if we can get it fixed, that would be best; however, | guess my opinion is if someone wanted to challenge the
way it has been done, then they would have to establish a pretty good rationale for only coming forward now.

| guess in a sense we have set a precedence...a bad one perhaps...but a precedence nonetheless. | personally don’t think
it would be the end of the world.

Jill A. Boltz, CMC

Kitsap Transit / Clerk of the Board
60 Washington Avenue, Suite 200
Bremerton, WA 98337
360.478.6230

From: Paula Swisher Imaiito:pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:33 AM

To: Elizabeth Adkisson; Shannon Corin; 'Debbie Jermann'; Virginia Olsen; Jill Boltz; Debbie Burke; 'Deborah Estrada’; Dee
Roberts; Gina Anderson; Kay Kammer; Susan Duncan

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbeli@auburnwa.gov); Melissa Collins (MACollins@SNOPUD.com)
Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

| would have to agree, ignorance is bliss but we aren't ignorant of the fact that we aren’t doing it correctly anymore. |
know it is a rush but | would say that we should address it and get it over with.

Best regards,

Paula Swisher, CMIC

City Clerk-Treasurer

City of Brier

425-775-5440 o
From: Elizabeth Adkisson [mailto:EAdkisson@monroewa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Shannon Corin; 'Debbie lermann’; Virginia Olsen; 'ill Boltz'; Debbie Burke; 'Deborah Estrada'; Dee Roberts; Gina
Anderson; Kay Kammer; Paula Swisher; Susan Duncan



Cc: Shawn Campbell {scampbell@auburnwa.gov); Melissa Collins (MACollins@SNOPUD.com)
Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

That was my thought as well...

Technically, now that we know we are out of compliance with our bylaws regarding the annual meeting attendance, can
we continue to hold them per our current practice if we do not meet the criteria?

1 am good either way, as long as we are doing what is right and efficient!

Elizabeth M. Adkisson, MMC | City Clerk | 360.863.4538 | eadkisson@monroewa,.zov

From: Shannon Corin [mailto:Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:29 AM

To: 'Debbie Jermann' <Debbiej@c-tran.org>; Virginia Olsen <¥QOlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>; 'Jill Boltz'
<JilIB@KitsapTransit.com:>; Debbie Burke <debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; 'Deborah Fstrada’
<destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson
<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>; Elizabeth Adkisson
<EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>; Paula Swisher <pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Susan Duncan
<SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>

Cc: Shawn Campbell {scampbell@auburnwa.gov} <scampbell@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins

{(MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNQPUD.com>
Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

The sooner the better. We have not been in compliance with our bylaws for an annual meeting for who knows how long.
Any business that was fransacted at meeting that was without a quarum can be considered null and void if anyone
chooses to dipute it. | am not comfortable waiting another year to put this housekeeping item in the bylaws.

Best Regards,

Shannon Corin, CMC
City Clerk

City of Bremerton
(360) 473-5323

From: Debbie Jermann [mailto:Debbie) @c-tran.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Virginia Olsen <VOlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>; 'Jill Baltz' <JilIB@KitsapTransit.com>; Shannon Corin
<Shanneon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>; Debbie Burke <debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; 'Deborah Estrada’
<destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson
<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>; Liz Adkisson (eadkisson @monroewa.gov)
<gadkisson@monroewa.gov>; Paula Swisher <pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Susan Duncan
<SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbell@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
{MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNOPUD.corm>

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

| have to agree with Virginia - the newsletter article would need to be amended, plus Friday, March 3 is the 20-day
deadline for the notice to membership. Maybe add to the March 24 agenda for discussion and direction to the Bylaw
Committee?



catch...,

Debbie Jermann, MMC
Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board
C-TRAN

PO Box 2529

Vancouver, WA 98668

{360} 906-7303

debbiej@c-tran.org

5% Think Green! Please do not print this e-mail unless it is completely necessary.

earth day every day

The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain non-disclosable confidential and privileged information pursuant to state law. Because
the email involves a public agency, the email is a public record and potentially may be subject to disclosure or may be

exempt from disclosure pursuant to state law. If you are not the intended recipient and received this communication
in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail.

From: Virginia Olsen [mailto:VOlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:25 AM

To: Jill Boltz' <JillB@KitsapTransit.com:; Debbie Jermann <Debbiel@c-tran.org>; Shannon Corin
<Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>; Debbie Burke <debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; 'Deborah Estrada’
<destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson
<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>; Liz Adkisson (eadkisson@monroewa.oov)
<eadkisson@monroewa.gov>; Paula Swisher <pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Susan Duncan
<Susanbuncan@cityofferndale.org>

Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbelli@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
{MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNOPUD.com>

Subject: RE: WMUCA - Bylaws

Shannon,
Are you looking to do this amendment this year? If so, | feel it's too rushed.

We have 20 days to provide notice to our members and | wonder why we need to do this three weeks before

conference. There are a lot of other things going on and personally, I’d like to discuss this and perhaps get input from
the Bylaws Committee.

Virginia

From: Jill Boliz [mailto:JiliB@KitsapTransit.com}

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:57 AM

To: 'Debbie Jermann® <Debbiel @c-tran.org>; Shannon Corin <Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>; Debbie Burke
<debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; 'Deborah Estrada' <destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roberts
<dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson <andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Kay Kammer

6
79



<Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>; Liz Adkisson {eadkisson@monroewa.gov) <eadkisson@monroewa.gov>; Paula Swisher
<pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Susan Duncan <SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>; Virginia Olsen <VOIsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>
Cc: Shawn Campbell (scampbell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbell@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
{MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNOPUD.com>

Subject: RE: WMCA - Bylaws

I would say no more than 50.

Jill A, Boltz, CMC

Kitsap Transit / Clerk of the Board
60 Washington Avenue, Suite 200
Bremerton, WA 98337
360.478.6230

From: Debbie Jermann [mailto:Debbiel @c-tran.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:57 AM

To: Shannon Corin; Debbie Burke; 'Deborah Estrada’; Dee Roberts; Gina Anderson; Jill Boltz; Kay Kammer; Liz Adkisson
{(eadkisson@monroewa.gov); Paula Swisher; Susan Duncan; Virginia Olsen

Cc: Shawn Campbell {scampbell@auburnwa.gov); Melissa Collins {(MACollins @SNOPUD.com)
Subject:; RE: WMCA - Bylaws

| took a look at OAMR's bylaws and their section on quorum reads as follows:

Section 1. Annual Meeting: The annual meeting of the Association shall be held each September at a time and place to
be designated by the Board. Written notice of such meeting shall be given to each member by mait in the Newsletter, or
electronically on the Association website, prior to the date of the meeting. At least 20 members, in good standing, will

constitute a quorum at the annual meeting. [Amended October 11, 1985; September 23, 1994; September 24, 1999;
September 20, 2002]

catch...

Debbie Jermann, MMC
Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board
C-TRAN

PO Box 2529

Vancouver, WA 98668

(360) 906-7303

debbiej@c-tran.org

i% Think Greenl Please do not print this e-mail unless it is completely necessary.

earth day every day

The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient{s} and may contain non-disclosable confidential and privileged information pursuant to state Jaw. Because
the email involves a public agency, the emait is a pubiic record and potentially may be subject to disclosure or may be
exempt from disclosure pursuant to state iaw, If you are not the intended recipient and received this communication
in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail.



From: Shannon Corin [mailto:Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Debbie Burke <debbieb®ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; Debbie Jermann <Debbiel@c-tran.org>; 'Deborah Estrada’
<destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; Dee Roherts <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; Gina Anderson
<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; Jill Boltz <jillo@kitsaptransit.com>; Kay Kammer <Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>; Liz
Adkisson {eadkisson@monroewa.gov) <eadkisson@monroewa.gov>; Paula Swisher <pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Susan
Duncan <SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>; Virginia Olsen <VQlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>

Cc: Shawn Campbell {scamphell@auburnwa.gov) <scampbell@auburnwa.gov>; Melissa Collins
{(MACollins@SNOPUD.com) <MACollins@SNOPUD.com>

Subject: WMCA - Bylaws

Importance: High

EC,

Do we want to add ancther amendment to the bylaws to include a quorum for the Annual Business Meeting under
Article VIl Meetings Section 2 Annual Meeting?

| was going through our bylaws and Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised (RONR). Under RONR, a majority of the
members is needed to transact business at a business meeting, unless a guorum is defined in the bylaws. Our bylaws is
silent on quorum for an Annual Business meeting. Article VIl Meetings Section 1 Rules of Order applies RONR to all
meetings of the association. Therefore, we look to RONR to define it, We have approximately 300 voting members, 151
is needed to have a business meeting and about 100 come to the meeting.

Best Regards,

Shannon L. Corin, CMC
City Clerk

City of Bremerton

345 6t Street, Suite 600
Bremerton, WA 938337
(360} 473-5323

81



Dee Roberts

From: Jill Boltz <JillB@KitsapTransit.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 2:25 PM
To: 'Shannon Corin'; 'Virginia Olser’; Elizabeth Adkisson; Paula Swisher; ‘Dee Roberts';

'Debbie Jermann’; 'Debbie Burke'; 'Deborah Estrada’; ‘Gina Anderson’; 'Kay Kammer';
'Susan Duncan’

Subject: RE: Photographer & Room Swap Possibility

Thank you everyone, | will let him know & we will kean nur finmare craece wrl lomt bis 2o = ot interrupted by any of our
strange weather. | will address the "head shots" nge the format of our
reception in the President’s room. | think we sh this event. | definitely think

getting pictures with our special guests is import gm@ Q Q_&gh L CA L';Y‘O ' wine beverage glasses in

our hands do we need.
Jilf

--—-0riginal Message-----

From: Shannon Corin [maijlto:Shannon.Corin@ci.

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 2:06 PM

To: 'Virginia Olsen’; Elizabeth Adkisson; Pauta Swi nn'; 'Debhie Burke';
'Deborah Estrada’; 'Gina Anderson’; 'Kay Kammel

Subject: RE: Photographer & Room Swap Possibil

Just an FYi-l cannot make a motion. So, if there iy ting the motion and Debbie
Jermann seconding it.

Best Regards,

Shannon Corin, CMC
City Clerk

City of Bremerton
{360) 473-5323

From: Virginia Olsen [mailto:VOlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us}

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Elizabeth Adkisson <EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>; Paula Swisher <pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>; Shannon Corin
<Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>; 'Jill Boltz' <JillB@KitsapTransit.com>; 'Dee Roberts' <dee.roberts@southbend-
wa.gov>; 'Debbie Jermann' <Debbiel @c-tran.org>; 'Debbie Burke' <debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; 'Deborah
Estrada’ <destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; 'Gina Anderson' <andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; 'Kay Kammer'
<Kay.Kammer@cityofhg.org>; "Susan Duncan' <SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>

Subject: RE: Photographer & Room Swap Paossibility

Aye and was thinking the same for headshots!

From: Elizabeth Adkisson [EAdkisson@raonroewa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 1:30 PM

82



To: Paula Swisher; Shannon Corin; 'Jill Boltz'; 'Dee Roberts'; Virginia Olsen; 'Debbie Jermann'; 'Debbie Burke'; 'Deborah
Estrada'; 'Gina Anderson'; 'Kay Kammer'; 'Susan Duncan'
Subject: RE: Photographer & Room Swap Possibility

Ayei ;)
PS - same photographer? better check on the headshot format this time... lol ;)

Elizabeth M. Adkisson, MMC | City Clerk | 360.863.4538 |
eadkisson@monroewa.gov<mailto:eadkisson@monroewa.gov>

From: Paula Swisher [mailto:pswisher@ci.brier.wa,us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 1:25 PM

To: Shannon Corin <Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>; 'Jill Boltz' <JillIB@KitsapTransit.com>; 'Dee Roberts'
<dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>; 'Virginia Olsen' <VQlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>; 'Debbie Jermann' <Debbiel@c-tran.org>;
'Debbie Burke' <debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>; 'Deborah Estrada' <destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>; 'Gina Anderson'
<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>; 'Kay Kammer' <Kay.Kammer@cityofhg.org>; Elizabeth Adkisson
<EAdkisson@monroewa.gov>; 'Susan Duncan' <SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>

Subject: RE: Photographer & Room Swap Possibility

Aye

Best regards,

Paula Swisher, CMC

City Clerk-Treasurer

City of Brier

425-775-5440

From: Shannon Corin [mailto:Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 1:06 PM

To: 'Jilt Boliz'; 'Dee Roberts'; 'Virginia Olsen'; 'Debbie Jermann'; 'Debbie Burke'; 'Deborah Estrada’; 'Gina Anderson’; 'Kay
Kammer'; 'Liz Adkisson'; Paula Swisher; 'Susan Duncan'

Subject: RE: Photographer & Room Swap Possibility

| think we have been getting a great deal from the photographers since we have been doing this. | think you had
mentioned before, Jill, you expected prices 1o go up in the near future.

I am not sure what the going rate of a photographer is, but | am inclined to approve the photographer from last year at
$725.00. | believe our budgeted amount is $500.00 for this year.

Do | have a motion to approve the photographer at $725 and increase the budget accordingly?

Best Regards,

Shannon Corin, CMC
City Clerk

City of Bremerton
{360) 473-5323

From: Jill Boltz [mailto:JillB@KitsapTransit.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:38 PM

To: 'Dee Roberts' <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov<mailto:dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>>; 'Virginia Olsen'
<VOlsen@ci.mit.wa.us<mailto:VOlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>>; 'Debbie Jermann' <Debbiel@c-tran.org<mailto:Debbiel@c-

2
83



tran.org>>; 'Debbie Burke' <debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us<mailto:debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>>; 'Deborah
Estrada' <destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov<mailto:destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>>; 'Gina Anderson'
<andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us<mailto:andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>>; 'Kay Kammer'
<Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org<mailto:Kay. Kammer@cityofbg.org>>; 'Liz Adkisson'
<eadkisson@monroewa.gov<mailto:eadkisson@monroewa.gov>>; 'Paula Swisher'
<pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us<mailto:pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>>; ‘Susan Duncan’
<SusanDuncan@cliyofferndale.org<mailto:SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>>; Shannen Corin
<Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us<mailto:Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>>

Subject: RE: Photographer & Room Swap Possibility

March 23, 2017 is our banquet night, with the following events to be photographed:

Pre-banquet photos of Executive Committee;

Vendors;

Vendor Reception;

Banquet including Oaths of Office (WMCA Board members and outgoing/incoming President), and Clerk of the Year.

Other photos include candid group and individual shots, facilities and conference decorations. Attendance is
typically around 150 people.

* ¥ ¥ % %

Photos in general, are used for our membership, posted on Shutterfly and/or Facebook and may be used in WMCA
publications.

Price guote should inciude:

Up to four (4) hours to cover the event as detailed above (not including set-up & break-down)
Two (2} CD's containing edited digital images with full release of copyrights.

Digital media o be delivered to my attention at the address listed below.

Link to your wehsite and 3 references for similar activity or event photographed.

Jill A. Boltz, CMC

Kitsap Transit / Clerk of the Board

60 Washington Avenue, Suite 200

Bremerion, WA 98337
360.478.6230

From: Dee Roberts [mailto:dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Jill Boltz; "Virginia Olsen'; 'Debbie Jermann'; 'Debbie Burke'; 'Deborah Estrada’; 'Gina Anderson'; 'Kay Kammer'; 'Liz

Adkisson'; 'Paula Swisher'; 'Susan Duncan'; "Shannon Corin"
Subject: RE: Photographer & Room Swap Possibility

Jill,

What does the photography entail?

From: Jill Boltz [mailto:JilIB@KitsapTransit.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:10 PM

84



To: 'Dee Roberts' <dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov<mailto:dee.roberts@southbend-wa.gov>>; 'Virginia Olsen'
<VOlsen@ci.mlt.wa.us<mailto:VOIsen@ci.mlt.wa.us>>; 'Debbie Jermann' <Debbiel@c-tran.org<mailto:Debbicl@c-
tran.org>>; 'Debbie Burke' <debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us<mailto:debbieb@ci.normandy-park.wa.us>>; 'Deborah
Estrada’ <destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov<mailto:destrada@sunnyside-wa.gov>>; 'Gina Anderson’
<andersong@cl.woodland.wa.us<mailto:andersong@ci.woodland.wa.us>>; 'Kay Kammer'
<Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org<mailto:Kay.Kammer@cityofbg.org>>; 'Liz Adkisson'
<eadkissoh@monroewa.gov<mailto:eadkisson@monroewa.gov>>; 'Paula Swisher'
<pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us<mailto:pswisher@ci.brier.wa.us>>; 'Susan Duncan'
<SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org<mailto:SusanDuncan@cityofferndale.org>>; 'Shannon Carin'
(Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us<mailto:Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us>)
<Shannon.Corin@ci.bremerton.wa.us<mailto:Shannon.Corin@cl.bremerton.wa.us>>

Subject: Photographer & Room Swap Possibility

Good Afternoon!

The countdown to conference is on! 1 have a couple of housekeeping items | wanted to share with you.

* Our photographer bids came in really high. One at 51,300, one at $1,600 and the lowest was from last year's

photographer at $725. | have reached out to a few other photographers and have not heard anything or they would not
be able to meet our budget either.

Any thoughts on moving forward would be appreciated,

* | spoke with Deanne Jacobson from Pierce Transit and she currently has a King Room at the Alderbrook. 1t sounds

like she is trying to accommodate sharing a room with Daoris Sorum and would like to switch with someone who
potentially has a two beds and only one occupant. If you know of anyene in this situation please let her know. Paula
may have already shaken out all the spare beds but | told Deanne, | would put the word out.

Jilt A. Boltz, CMC

Kitsap Transit / Clerk of the Board
60 Washington Avenue, Suite 200
Bremerton, WA 98337
360.478.6230

85



A e

WastincToN MunicirAL

CLERKS ASSOCIATION

Estabished in 1970/_’;.—_‘,

Executive Committee Meeting Schedule 2017-2018

Location
South Bend
Pasco
South Bend
Pasco

** Conference Business Meeting Reports must be due to President in early March.

Chair EC Packet Meeting
Reporis Due Distribution Date
May 26 May 31t Jun 2™
Sept 29t Oct 4t Oct 6t
Jan 12th Jan 17t Jan 19t
Feb 26th** Mar 7t Mar 16

Reminder email will be sent to Chairs and EC as foliows;

Friday, May 19"
Friday, September 22
Friday, January 5%
Maonday, February 19

86

Time

10:00 AM
10:00 AM
10:00 AM
12:30 PM



